LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date and Time:- Wednesday 7 May 2025 at 2.00 p.m.

Venue:- Rotherham Town Hall, The Crofts, Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH

Membership:- Councillors Hughes (Chair), Bennett-Sylvester and
Steele.

The items which will be discussed are described on the agenda below and there are
reports attached which give more details.

Rotherham Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes.

Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair or Governance Advisor of their intentions prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as
amended March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency

3. Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.17 of the
Licensing Act 2003) by Mario's Mini Market Ltd for the Grant of a
Premises Licence in respect of the premises known as Britania Inn Shop
situated on Lindley St, Eastwood, Rotherham, S65 1RT (Pages 3 - 166)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

Licensing Act 2003 - Hearing Procedure — Grant of a Premises Licence

1. The Chair of the Licensing Sub-Committee will introduce the Committee
members and ask officers to introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will then ask the following parties to introduce themselves:

a. the applicant, any person representing them and any witnesses they
wish to call.

b. any person who has made representations, any person representing
them and any witnesses they wish to call.

3. The Chair will then ask the Licensing Officer to introduce the report and
provide any updates.

a. Questions to the Licensing Officer may be asked, solely concerning the
report, by Members, the applicant and by persons making
representations.

4. The Chair will then invite:

a. any person_who has made representations to present their
representations and call any witnesses they may have.

Note: Members of the Sub-Committee, followed by the applicant, may
ask questions of all persons who have make representations to the
hearing and their witnesses.

b. the applicant to present their application, respond to the
representations, and call any witnesses they may have.

Note: Members of the Sub-Committee, followed by any person who has
made representations at the hearing may ask questions of the applicant
and their witnesses.

5. The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up

6. The public hearing will then be concluded, and Members of the Sub-Committee
will go into Closed session, together with the Council’s Solicitor and the Clerk
to the meeting.

7. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made
thereunder.



Page 4

Note:

At any time throughout the hearing Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
may request legal advice from the Council’s Solicitor. Any advice sought during
closed session will be included in the notice setting out the decision.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
relevant Regulations the Licensing Sub-Committee determine that the public
should be excluded.



Page 5

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council
Public Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

Committee Name and Date of Committee Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee - 7t" May 2025 at 2:00pm

Report Title

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.17 of the Licensing Act
2003) by Mario’s Mini Market Ltd for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the
premises known as Britania Inn Shop situated on Lindley St, Eastwood, Rotherham,
S65 1RT.

Report Author(s)

Alan Pogorzelec, Licensing Manager, Community Safety and Street Scene
Tel: 01709 254955.

Report Summary

On the 13" March 2025 an application for the grant of a Premises Licence was made
by Mario’s Mini Market Ltd in respect of the premises known as Britania Inn Shop
situated Lindley Street, Eastwood, Rotherham, S65 1RT.

The applicant is seeking authorisation to allow the:

e Retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only. The application
is seeking authority for the sales to take place between 11:00hrs and 23:00hrs
on every day of the week.

A total of four representations from Responsible Authorities have been received.

Further detail of the application, and representations to it, are provided within the main
body of the report.

Recommendations

1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee considers the information contained within
this report (and associated appendices) along with any additional information
presented at the hearing and subsequently determines the application that has
been made.

2. The Licensing Sub-Committee should inform the Licensing Manager of the
decision in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and
Regulations made thereunder.



Page 6

List of Appendices Included
Appendix 1 Location plan

Appendix 2 Application documentation
Appendix 3 Representations from Responsible Authorities

Background Papers

Rotherham MBC Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 - 2025
(available at www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing)

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February
2025) available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandume-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003)

Council Approval Required
No
Exempt from the Press and Public

No


http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 7

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 by Mario’s Mini Market Ltd for the Grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of the premises known as Britania Inn Shop situated on Lindley St,
Eastwood, Rotherham, S65 1RT.

1. Background

1.1 The premises are not currently licensed under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 A location plan identifying the premises is attached as Appendix 1.

2. Key lssues

The Application

2.1 On 13" March 2025 an application for the grant of a Premises Licence was made
by Mario’s Mini Market Ltd in respect of the premises known as Britania Shop
situated on Lindley St, Eastwood, Rotherham, S65 1RT. The application, which
is accompanied by an Operating Schedule and a premises layout plan, is
attached at Appendix 2.

2.2 The application seeks to allow the:

e Retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only. The application
is seeking authority for the sales to take place between 11:00hrs and 23:00hrs
on every day of the week.

The premises are described in the application as a shop with a ground floor and no
outside seating area.

The management controls offered in the application, all of which would be made a
condition of Annex 2 of any licence granted, are set out below:

a) Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at every public entrance stating the
actual operating hours of the premises.

b) CDZ1: All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training
and information in relation to the following:

i. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises,
including the forms of identification that are acceptable.

ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises
licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 and
conditions attached to the licence.

iii. How to complete and maintain the refusal register in
operation at the premises (in relation to the sale of
alcohol).

iv. Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

v. The operating procedures for refusing service to any
person who is drunk, under-age or appears to be under-
age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.



d)

Page 8

vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including
reporting an incident to the emergency services.

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed
at no greater than 12-month intervals. Training records shall be made available
for inspection and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised
officer of a responsible authority. Training records will be retained for at least
12 months.

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include
a log of the following, including pertinent details:

I.  Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or antisocial
nature;

ii. All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the
police;

iii. All ejections of patrons;

iv. Any complaints received;

v. Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

vi. Any faults in the CCTV system;

vii. Any visits by a responsible authority (under the
Licensing Act 2003) or emergency service.

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will
contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the people involved,
the action taken and details of the person responsible for the management
of the premises at the time of the incident. The logs shall be kept for at
least 12 months following the date of entry and be made available for
inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a
responsible authority.

The premises shall install, operate, and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system to the satisfaction of the Police. All public areas of the licensed
premises including entry and exit points will be covered. The system must
record clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular
enable facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of every
person entering and leaving in any light condition. The CCTV system will
continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All equipment must
have a constant and accurate time and date generation. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings will be made available immediately upon the request of an
authorised officer of a responsible authority throughout the entire 31-day period.
The CCTV system will be capable of downloading images to a recognisable
viewable format. The CCTV system will capture a minimum of 4 frames per
second. The CCTV system will be fitted with security functions to prevent
recordings being tampered with, i.e., be password protected.



e)

f)

g9)

h)

)

k)

Page 9

In the event that an incident occurs for which the police have been called, the
crime scene shall be preserved to enable police to carry out a full forensic
investigation.

The maximum number of persons (including staff) allowed at the premises shall
not exceed 25.

A telephone number shall be made available and displayed in a prominent
location where it can conveniently be read from the exterior of the premises by
the public for local residents to contact in the case of noise-nuisance or anti-
social behaviour by persons or activities associated with the premises. The
telephone number will be a direct number to the management who are in control
during opening hours. A record will be kept by management of all calls received,
including the time, date and information of the caller, including action taken
following the call. Records will be made available for inspection and copying by
an authorised officer of a responsible authority throughout the trading hours of
the premises.

No deliveries (in relation to licensable activities) to the premises shall take place
between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

During the hours of operation of the premises, sufficient measures will be taken
to remove and prevent litter and waste arising or accumulating from customers
in the area immediately outside the premises.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the
following day.

All staff, supervisors and managers must be trained in the legality and
procedure of alcohol sales, prior to undertaking the sale of alcohol and then at
least every 12 months. Training shall be signed and documented. Training
records must be kept on the premises and be made available for inspection and
copying to an authorised officer of a responsible authority on request.

The documentation relating to training should extend back to a period of at least
12 months and should specify the time, date and details of the persons both
providing the training and receiving the training.

m) There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale or

supply of alcohol, which will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age requirement.
This means that staff working at the premises must ask individuals who appear
to be under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase alcohol, to produce
identification. The only acceptable identification documents will be:

- A photo driving licence
- A passport
- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram



n)

0)

Page 10

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.
This policy will include documented steps taken to prevent adults from
purchasing alcohol for or on behalf of children under 18.

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale that
a Challenge 25 scheme is in operation.

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be
maintained to include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will
include:

i. the date and time of refusal

ii. the reason for refusal

iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv. description of the customer

v. any other relevant observations

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on
request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority. All entries must
be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

Consultation

2.3 Consultation on the application has been carried out in accordance with all

2.4

2.5

2.6

statutory requirements and the Council’s procedure. There is a prescribed period
of 28 days following the submission of an application during which time
representations in relation to the application may be submitted.

At the end of the consultation period representations, all of which are opposed

to the grant of the application, have been received from three Responsible
Authorities.

Representations

Three of the Responsible Authorities have made representations to the
application, namely South Yorkshire Police, Rotherham Council Trading
Standards, Rotherham Council Community Protection Unit and the Licensing
Authority, the detail of which is attached at Appendix 3. All off the Responsible
Authorities object to the application as submitted.

The Hearing

The applicant and Responsible Authorities have all been invited to the hearing
today. All parties attending, will be given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee in relation to the matters raised in the application and the
representations they have made to it.



2.7

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Page 11

Members of the Sub-Committee should give full consideration of application
submitted and the and representations to it, together any supporting evidence
provided by any party prior to the date of the hearing. Documentary evidence
provided on the day of the hearing should only be considered with the consent

Options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives:

o the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety

o the prevention of public nuisance

o the protection of children from harm

In considering this matter, the Sub-Committee should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s licensing
policy statement. In relation to this application, the options available to the Sub-
Committee are:

o To grant the licence subject to the conditions consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application, which the Sub-
Committee may modify to such extent as they consider appropriate; or

o To reject the whole or part of the application (which may include the
omission of certain licensable activities from the licence and / or the
refusal to specify a particular individual as the Designated Premises
Supervisor).

The statutory guidance makes it clear that Licensing Authorities are best placed
to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a
case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons,
and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may
be.

The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate
to what it is intended to achieve.



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Page 12

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require the Sub-
Committee to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the Sub-Committee
should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on
the applicant/premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the
promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the Sub-
Committee ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are
limited to consideration of the promotion of the licensing objectives and nothing
outside those parameters. The Sub-Committee may consider wider issues such
as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business (if
appropriate).

The Sub-Committee is expected to come to its determination based on an
assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against
making the determination. Conditions may be placed on the licence (if granted)
and further information in relation to conditions is provided later in this report.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application. The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based,
justified as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact
should be on the balance of probability.

It is important that the Sub-Committee give comprehensive reasons for its
decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could
itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

Conditions

Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or
certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the premises
licence or the club premises certificate will be required to take or refrain from
taking in relation to the carrying on of licensable activities at the premises in
guestion. Failure to comply with any condition attached to a licence or certificate
is a criminal offence, which on conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up
to six months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear that it is particularly
important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to
observe should be avoided.



3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Page 13

There are three types of condition that may be attached to a licence or certificate:
proposed, imposed and mandatory. Each of these categories is described in
more detail below.

Proposed conditions

The conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
should emerge initially from the risk assessment carried out by a prospective
licence holder, which they should carry out before making their application for a
premises licence. This would be translated into the steps recorded in the
operating schedule, which must also set out the proposed hours during which
licensable activities will be conducted and any other hours during which the
premises will be open to the public.

It is not acceptable for licensing authorities to simply replicate the wording from
an applicant’s operating schedule. A condition should be interpreted in

accordance with the applicant’s intention.

Consistency with steps described in operating schedule

The 2003 Act provides that where an operating schedule has been submitted
with an application and there have been no relevant representations made by
responsible authorities or any other person, the licence must be granted subject
only to such conditions as are consistent with the schedule accompanying the
application and any mandatory conditions required under the 2003 Act.

Consistency means that the effect of the condition should be substantially the
same as that intended by the terms of the operating schedule. If conditions are
broken, this may lead to a criminal prosecution or an application for a review and
it is extremely important therefore that they should be expressed on the licence
in unequivocal and unambiguous terms. The duty imposed by conditions on the
licence holder must be clear to the licence holder, enforcement officers and the
courts.

Imposed conditions

The Sub-Committee may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has
been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as
a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it
is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective
conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in
licensed premises.



3.16

3.17

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

Page 14

It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size,
type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises
concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and
standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be
avoided. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check is retained at the licensed
premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive
to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. Licensing authorities
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those which
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Timetable and Accountability for Implementing this Decision
Any decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee does not have effect until:

o the end of the period given for appealing against the decision; or
o if the decision is appealed, until the appeal is disposed of.

An appeal may be lodged by either the applicant or a party to the hearing that
has made a relevant representation.

Parties to the hearing must be informed of the decision within 5 working days of
the hearing (or within 5 working days from the last day of the hearing if it takes
place over multiple days).

Financial Implications

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.

However, additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In
such an eventuality it may not be possible to recover all of the costs incurred.
The impact of these additional costs (if any) will therefore need to be met from
within existing revenue budgets.



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Page 15

Legal Advice and Implications

A Council Solicitor will be in attendance at the hearing to provide appropriate
legal advice to the Licensing Sub-Committee in relation to specific aspects of the
application / hearing, however the advice below is generally applicable to all
applications.

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

The Sub-Committee may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the
Sub-Committee to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate.
Hearsay evidence is evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard
but has heard or read about.

The Secretary of State’s guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general public.
It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application of
licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal
treatment, and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that
extent. However, the guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set
of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities have
properly understood this guidance, they may depart from it if they have good
reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

In addition to the above, members are reminded that all decisions must be taken
in accordance with the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (adopted 3" June
2020).



6.8

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 16

Departure from the guidance and / or Statement of Licensing Policy could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key
consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any
decision taken.

Risks and Mitigation

The statutory requirements in relation to the consideration of this application are
detailed in this report. It is essential that the Sub-Committee act in accordance
with these statutory provisions and take account of statutory guidance.

Failure to do this exposes the Council to significant risk of legal challenge, the
consequences of which could result in financial and / or reputational damage to
the Council.

Members are therefore urged to fully consider the information in this report when
making a decision regarding this application, and to ensure that any decision
made is justifiable, proportionate and based on the promotion of one or more of
the Licensing Obijectives.

Council officers are present at the meeting today and can provide additional
advice to members of the Sub-Committee should this be required. In addition, a
copy of the statutory guidance and Statement of Licensing Policy is available for
members to review should they wish to do so.

Accountable Officer(s)

Diane Kraus, Principal Licensing Officer, Community Safety and Street Scene



Appendix 1

Page 17

P 7 L Weyayioy
2|6o00) o»°
oouJ/m_ 9 3SNOH Y2U31EeD
&
4
R
o
2
a.wm,oﬁca ,.vt.ov
'
D
% ﬂf.—ﬂ.’o
dﬁs [OOUDS JUBJU| PUB s -
9 lolUNF SUUY 1S © asnoH fingsayeys o
wﬁo < 0
ﬁﬂﬂﬂm n.m-_ o<
. B
a|t
b=
[’
@
_z.ﬁwﬂp e, m
m.__.__f.@ M Uy =
v ey ._,m.
e
oW R LS ja® .m.._.
u : S oo e
e ty  ¥a)dwog ainsie] =0
ﬂa (b} o wieyayioy o
S €
Oﬁﬁvf n.-v -
ot S
-~ |........ Gvﬂﬂ.d.m- ; .
@ SpooJLLIEY 2 (=]
> 55 ss™®
Q & o;..a% e ok e
apes 1S (@) > @
’o)
> 2
s a i
v uewin-3-pilsey 9 P aupyss o
3 = (300N ¥HFZ) 21U3D . LBLISUIOY LI
©' sawsuvo ov ,.m_.ﬂ. aIf Jauuny peoy . x « O w9 x314en
). @snoH Buniad 29 o...w QE.E_Em ; :
i - ~ # : AW A
. b Y/ V. ©'welizy
0“ e-?ﬂ.mI. _\...J . d
hh.- dﬁ EL Gk > 4
\ ) 4. 2
\3 \ | . o
ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ / “
-t
(5]
o o 2 |
pu®° = \
z
W
z
N s

&g >

“Injiuing sjW Ty



dn! '] _-
0e UONEIDOSSY ALUNUIOS
iuaiEAlieyiaoy

1
X
T
c
0
-
)
g

03

ucw A\

d m:cmo_}_ FENER)
i 2F Em_,__mEom




Page 19

Appendix 1

= HI@ 05w =\ l,

- EyEsNVAGOUNT= S

e —




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

Appendix 2

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mario's Mini Market Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Britania Inn Shop, Lindley Street

Post town |Rotherham Postcode |S65 1RT

Telephone number at premises (if any) +

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 3100

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate

a) | anindividual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) | a person other than an individual *

i | as alimited company/limited liability X please complete section (B)
partnership

i | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii | as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)




Page 22

Appendix 2

c) | arecognised club please complete section (B)
d) | acharity please complete section (B)
e) | the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in please complete section (B)
respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the X
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

| am 18 year old or over

Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)




Page 23

Appendix 2

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service

Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Other Title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old Please tick yes
or over
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service:
(please see note 15 for information)

(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name  \1ario's Mini Market Ltd

Address  Mario’s Mini Market Limited, 7 Barnsley Road, Pontefract, WF9
2RJ

Registered number (where applicable)

14990357




Page 24

Appendix 2

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |MI\|/I | |YY|YY| |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A shop with a ground floor, equipped with 4 CCTV cameras and no outside
seating area.




Page 25

Appendix 2

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises | ‘
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all
2) that apply

a) | plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) | films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) | indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) | boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) | live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) | recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) | performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Page 26

Appendix 2

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

Sun




Page 27

Appendix 2

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 28

Appendix 2

C

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance

events note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




D

Page 29

Appendix 2

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling
entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun




Page 30

Appendix 2

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

10



Page 31

Appendix 2

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of

recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

11



G

Page 32

Appendix 2

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take
place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

12



H

Page 33

Appendix 2

Anything of a

(e), (f) or (g)

similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

- Will this entertainment take place

Day | Start | Finish indoors or outdoors or both — please

Mon tick (please read guidance note 3)

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

13



Page 34

Appendix 2

Late night Will the provision of late night
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please
timings (please read read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late

night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

14



J

Page 35

Appendix 2

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption — please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

Off-Premises

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)

No seasonal variation

11:00-23:00
Tue

11:00-23:00
Wed

11:00-23:00

Thur |111-00-23:00

Fri- 1111:00-23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat 111:00-23:00

read guidance note 6)

No non-standard timings

Sun  1111:00-23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Mr Andrej Cica

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence
number (if known)

In process of applying

Issuing licensing
authority (if known)

Rotherham Council

15



Page 36

Appendix 2

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

16



L

Page 37

Appendix 2

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
5)

No seasonal variations.

Day | Start | Finish
Mon
08:00-23:00
Tue
08:00-23:00
Wed 08:00-23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the Non
' | standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in
Thur the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
08:00-23:00 note 6)
No non-standard or odd timings.
Fri - 108:00-23:00
Sat108:00-23:00
Sun - 108:00-23:00

17



Page 38

Appendix 2

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)

GO01: Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at every public entrance
stating the actual operating hours of the premises.

18



Page 39

Appendix 2

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CD1: All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and
information in relation to the following:

i. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of
identification that are acceptable.

ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the Licensing
Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence.

iii. How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the premises (in
relation to the sale of alcohol).

iv. Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

v. The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under-age or
appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.

vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incident to the
emergency services.

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at no
greater than 12 month intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection
and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible
authority. Training records will be retained for at least 12 months.

CD2: An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log
of the following, including pertinent details:

i. Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or antisocial nature;

ii. All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police;

iii. All ejections of patrons;

iv. Any complaints received;

v. Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

vi. Any faults in the CCTV system;

vii. Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency
service.

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the time and
date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the
person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the incident. The
logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of entry and be made available
for inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

CD3: The premises shall install, operate, and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system to the satisfaction of the Police. All public areas of the licensed premises
including entry and exit points will be covered. The system must record clear images
permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular enable facial recognition images
(a clear head and shoulder image) of every person entering and leaving in any light
condition. The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation. All recordings will
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings will be
made available immediately upon the request of an authorised officer of a responsible
authority throughout the entire 31 day period. The CCTV system will be capable of
downloading images to a recognisable viewable format. The CCTV system will capture a
minimum of 4 frames per second. The CCTV system will be fitted with security functions to
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e., be password protected.

CD4: In the event that an incident occurs for which the police have been called, the crime
scene shall be preserved to enable police to carry out a full forensic investigation.

19



Page 40

Appendix 2

c) Public safety

PS1: The maximum number of persons (including staff) allowed at the
premises shall not exceed 25.

20



Page 41

Appendix 2

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PN1: A telephone number shall be made available and displayed in a
prominent location where it can conveniently be read from the exterior of the
premises by the public for local residents to contact in the case of
noise-nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons or activities associated
with the premises. The telephone number will be a direct number to the
management who are in control during opening hours. A record will be kept
by management of all calls received, including the time, date and
information of the caller, including action taken following the call. Records
will be made available for inspection and copying by an authorised officer of
a responsible authority throughout the trading hours of the premises.

PN2: No deliveries (in relation to licensable activities) to the premises shall
take place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

PN3 During the hours of operation of the premises, sufficient measures will
be taken to remove and prevent litter and waste arising or accumulating
from customers in the area immediately outside the premises.

PN4: No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from
the premises shall take place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the
following day.

21



Page 42

Appendix 2

e) The protection of children from harm

CH1: All staff, supervisors and managers must be trained in the legality and
procedure of alcohol sales, prior to undertaking the sale of alcohol and then
at least every 12 months. Training shall be signed and documented. Training
records must be kept on the premises and be made available for inspection
and copying to an authorised officer of a responsible authority on request.
The documentation relating to training should extend back to a period of at
least 12 months and should specify the time, date and details of the

persons both providing the training and receiving the training.

CH2: There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol, which will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age
requirement. This means that staff working at the premises must ask
individuals who appear to be under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase
alcohol, to produce identification. The only acceptable identification
documents will be:

- A photo driving licence

- A passport

- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.
This policy will include documented steps taken to prevent adults from
purchasing alcohol for or on behalf of children under 18.

CH3: The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point
of sale that a Challenge 25 scheme is in operation.

CH4: An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be
maintained to include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will
include:

i. the date and time of refusal

ii. the reason for refusal

iii. details of the person refusing the sale

iv. description of the customer

v. any other relevant observations

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on
request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority. All entries must
be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

22



Page 43

Appendix 2

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 12/03/2025

Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘ Postcode ‘
Telephone number (if any) ‘
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

24



Page 44

Appendix 2

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

25



Page 45

Appendix 2

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

26



Page 46

Appendix 2

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agent must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and
applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not

27



Page 47

Appendix 2

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

28



Page 48

Appendix 2

Britania Inn, Shop 1Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 IRT

Service counter

I Supply of alcohol
ﬁ Fire extinguisher

B, Fire alarm
‘ Fire escape

Scale: 1:100 @ Al

Shop

Shop




Page 49

Appendix 3

Representation from South Yorkshire Police

Licensing Act 2003
Objection to the application for a new premise licence for
Britannia Inn shop, Lindley Street, Rotherham

On behalf of the Chief Constable of South Yorkshire, an objection is being made in
relation to the above application.

My representation is based on all four licensing objectives; the prevention of crime &
disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance & the protection of children from
harm.

The premise is situated in the Eastwood area of Rotherham, this locality has previously
had issues with ASB, the area attracting “Street Drinkers” who congregate in the area
drinking alcohol, vaping and taking drugs.

Unfortunately, despite the applicant’s agreement to adhere to additional conditions, our
concerns are surrounding the premise licence holder’s suitability to operate a licensed
premise, where previously unlicenced activities have taken place . We feel that by
allowing the premise to obtain a premise licence will lead to a rise in anti-social behaviour
in and around the premise.

The granting of this licence to this individual has the potential to seriously undermine the
crime and disorder objective and it is on this basis we request the licence be refused.

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the
Licensing Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Regards.

Tracey Klein

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Department
E-mail: Rotherham_Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk



mailto:Rotherham_Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

Page 50

Representation from Rotherham MBC Public Protection Unit (Eﬁinrnﬁ!?dlx 3
Health)

Please see attached statement which was used as part of the closure order, we wish to
formally object against the application due to previous problem with the management
company, our objection is on the ground for Public nuisance and prevention of crime and
disorder.



Page 51

WITNESS STATEMENT APPend ix3

(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 27.2)
STATEMENT OF Catherine Lunn

AGE OF WITNESS Over 18
(if over 18, enter “over 18”):

OCCUPATION OF WITNESS:
Community Protection and Environmental Health Manager

ADDRESS: Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

This statement consisting of 1 page signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have willfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

1. My name is Catherine Lunn, | am a Community Protection and Environmental
Health Manager employed by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council. | am duly
authorized to make this statement on behalf of the Council.

2. In April 2024 the service started to receive complaints from residents in Eastwood
village regarding noise and Anti-Social Behaviour from the commercial premises
known as Marios Mini Market, Britannia Inn Shop, Lindley Street, Eastwood
Rotherham S65 1RU (Mario’s). Enquires found that the premise is a convenience

store that is not licensed to sell alcohol

3. On 17 June 2024 a resident rang the out of hours team to report a large gathering

outside of the commercial premises referenced above.

4. On 17 June 2024 the out of hours team witnessed approximately 20 people
outside the premise listening to music and drinking alcohol.

5. On 23 June 2024 the out of hours team witnessed approximately 20 people
outside the shop listening to music and drinking alcohol. The out of hours team

received two calls from residents regarding this issue.

6. On 25 June 2024 | discussed the issues surrounding Mario’s at Tasking, noting the
Anti-Social behaviour being caused due to the alcohol. This became a bi-weekly

item discussed at each meeting with partners.



Page 52

7. On 28 June 2024 | received an email from PC Tom Mﬂﬁ”%‘ 3

regarding a visit carried out by South Yorkshire Police at the premises where
alcohol had been seized, the email contained photographs of the premise (also
exhibited as CDL 1).

8. On 23 September 2024 the out of hours team received a call from a resident
stating that there were children playing with fireworks.

9. On 4 October 2024 the out of hours team received a call from two residents stating

that fireworks were being let off in the village area.

10.0n 31 October 2024 the out of hours team witnessed a large group of youths
letting off fire works in a green space known as pocket park.

11.0n Monday 4 November | received an email from Inspector Crapper, South
Yorkshire Police, (exhibit CDL2) that the police carried out a visit to the premises

and seized a large quantity of fireworks, alcohol and counterfeit cigarettes.

12. Through November 2024 | received a number of phone calls from local residents
regarding the premise and stating that anti-social behaviour was continuing

including drinking on the street around the shop.

13.0n 15 November 2024 a resident reported males drinking outside the premise, this
was attended and witnessed by officers.

14.0n 26 November 2024 officers from Food Safety and Trading Standards attended
the premise and found food safety issues for which a Hygiene Emergency
Prohibition Notice was served and also illicit alcohol, cigarettes, E-cigarettes and
medication were seized. The property was closed for the food hygiene issues but

has since reopened following successful eradication of cockroaches.

15.Based on the timescales above | have no confidence in the premises to operate
legally or to cease behaviour which is causing alarm and distress for local
residents.

SIGNED: .

DATED: 16 December 2024



Page 53

Appendix 3

Representation from Rotherham MBC Trading Standards

Licensing Act 2003 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence —

Mario’s Mini Market, Lindley Street, Eastwood S65 1RT

With reference the application, made by Mario’s Mini Market LTD, for the grant of a
Premises Licence to allow the sale of alcohol, for consumption off the premises, at the

above-mentioned shop.

Having consider the application, the following representation are submitted on behalf of
the Councils Trading Standards Service, in its role as a designated Responsible Authority
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Trading Standards Service has no confidence that the applicant, who is also named
in the application as the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), will promote the

following licensing objectives:

. The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
) Public Safety
° The Protection of Children from Harm.

The grounds on which these representations are made are as follows:

This premises has been under investigation for selling Fireworks without a licence, Selling
Alcohol without a licence, Selling lllicit Tobacco illicit tobacco, illicit vapes and selling

prescription drugs (some of which are classed as class A) since November 2024.

On Friday 15t November 2024 Operation Dark Nights was under way South Yorkshire
Police Central Neighborhood Team attended the premises Mario’s Mini Market, Britania
Inn Shop, Lindley Street, Rotherham S65 1RU.

During the visit the following items were seized:



Page 54

Cigarettes: 460 Sticks, 23 packets = Street value £345.00 Append IX 3

Alcohol :18 Bottles, 9 cans = Street Value £410.00
Fireworks: Street Value £1845.00

Street Value for total seizure 2600.00

The Tobacco items were not fit for the UK Market, Counterfeit and the Business Owner
did not have an Economic Operators Licence to enable the buying of Tobacco to sell.
This is a requirement by HMRC. The Alcohol was seized as the premises, nor the
business owner hold a Licence to sell Alcohol. This was not the first time that Alcohol had
been seized from the premises, previously a Keg of beer had been taken by South
Yorkshire Police officer as, the owner had customers sitting in and outside the shop
drinking, this caused local neighbours to complain to South Yorkshire Police and
Environmental Health due to the noise and partying at the premises. Fireworks were
seized as the premises had not got the required licence given by South Yorkshire Fire
Brigade to store and sell Fireworks, the added issue was the fireworks that were seized
should not be sold on the UK market as they are banned and not fit under product safety

UK Regulations.

Following the visit South Yorkshire Police contacted myself with regards to the offences
committed following the findings above. | contacted the RMBC Food Team to organize a
Joint visit to the premises. The reason for the joint visit with the food team was to
establish the Health and Hygiene of the premises along with the issue with NON-UK
Food products and for a discussion around the illicit Products and Fireworks found at

the premises on Friday 15t November 2024.

Tuesday 26" November 2024, 23 days after the first visit Myself and the RMBC food

inspector attended the premises named on the license application.

Upon entry it was clear that they had continued in the behavior of selling lllicit Tobacco
as located behind the till (shop Assistant side) with a makeup bag full of illicit Cigarettes
and lllicit Vapes. Further to this, | Officer Fieldhouse, found many foreign medications on
the shelf for sale as well as a large container full of foreign prescription medications
priced up for sale.

| continued to search the premises and found further concealed lllicit Cigarettes within a
cupboard to the rear of the store. As the search was ongoing further lllicit items were

found, items such as Alcohol and Counterfeit branded accessories.

Upon locating the alcohol, it was apparent the Hygiene of the shop was questionable as



Page 55

| found a Cockroach Trap infested with Cockroaches of all IifecyclesArE Egmglx 3

shop had a bad infestation of Cockroaches and would need the Food Hygiene Officer to
investigate, along with further contraventions under Food Hygiene that came apparent
the more we went around the premises. These where such as Food stock being stored
in the Toilet, blocked Fire exit with store stock, NON-UK label food, out of date products

and many more offences.

The items seized from this visit are as follows:

Prescription Meds/Other medications =£12,501.02
Vapes x 54 = £457.93
Cigarettes - Sticks 5,640, Packets 282 = £4230.00
Alcohol - Bottles/cans = £417.00
lllicit Slimming Items =£1,633.12
Counterfeit Clothing Accessories =£200.00
Grand Total £19,439.07

Like as before we have lllicit Cigarettes and lllicit Alcohol but added to this, we have
Prescription Meds/Other medications, lllicit Vapes, lllicit Slimming Items and
Counterfeit Clothing Accessories.

Amongst the prescription medicines, we found class A drugs such as Tramadol,
Diazepam Slovaloforma and Amitriptyline. All the prescription drugs where in foreign

labels and they should only be prescribed by a doctor.

As a result of the enforcement activity on 1st November 2024 and 26th November 2024,

we as a local Authority took the decisions to move forward with a Closure Order

Prior to making this application, the Council has consulted with various other
stakeholders, including Ward Councilors, South Yorkshire Police, South Yorkshire Fire
Brigade, and other departments within Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council. The
Inspector of the Central Neighborhoods Team (His team cover Eastwood Village),
indicated support for the Council’s decision to issue a Closure Notice and for seeking a
Closure Order, stating that it would be in the community’s interest and ensure the safety
of the community. In addition, the Council’s Licensing Authority supports the application

for a Closure Order.

On 17t December 2024 at 16:30 | served a Closure Notice in accordance of the Anti-

social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 section 76. The closure notice was served



Page 56

as RMBC were satisfied on reasonable grounds that the use of theM&%% 3

in a nuisance to members of the public and that there has been disorder associated with
the premises and that a closure notice was necessary to prevent the nuisance and
disorder from recurring. The closure notice is effective for 24 hours. It expires at 16:29 on
18" December 2024.

On 18" December 2024, | attended Sheffield Magistrates Court to apply for a Closure
Order accordance of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 on Mario’s
Mini Market, Britania Inn Shop, Lindley Street, Eastwood, Rotherham S65 1RT. After
hearing our Evidence, the court ruled that the premises should be closed for Three
Months.

On 19t December 2024, | went to Mario’s Mini Market to have the premises grilled up.

During this visit we found further Cigarettes concealed in the ceiling of the shop.
The total was:

720 sticks = £520.00.

On 21st March 2025, the grills were taken off the premises Mario’s Mini Market Ltd,
Britannia Inn Shop, Lindley Street Eastwood Rotherham S65 1RT.

Under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, A Community
Protection Warning was served on Mr Marion Tancos, As the named Director since 23
April 2023 and the Sole Director since 24" November 2024 on Companies House for the
business known as Mario’s Mini Market, (under company number 14990357) currently
trading from Britannia Inn Shop 1 Lindley Street Eastwood Rotherham. Mr Tancos
has sole responsibility and liability for the above-mentioned premises and how your

business has an effect to the locality from which it Trades within.

This Community Protection Warning is dated the 215t March 2025, the behaviour that was
highlighted in the warning was to cease with immediate effect and the warning is in place

indefinitely.

This premises and the sole director of Mario’s Mini Market, namely Mr Marion
Tancos of 89 Pembroke Street, Rotherham S61 2LZ remains under investigation in
respect of potential offences of fraudulent trading, supplying counterfeit tobacco products,
supplying tobacco products that do not meet the requirement for standardized packaging,
supplying tobacco products that do not meet the requirement for combined health
warnings, Selling Tobacco products without an Economic Operator ID Code.



Page 57

Appendix 3

There are also several other offences that are being considered in relation to the

following:
The Tobacco Products (Traceability and Security Features) Regulations 2023,
Standardised Packaging of Tobacco Regulations 2015,

Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016 including amendments made by the
Tobacco Products and Nicotine Inhaling Products Regulations 2020 and the Tobacco

Products and Nicotine Inhaling Products Regulations 2019.
Fireworks Regulations Act 2004,
Explosives Regulations 2014,

Health & Safety at Work etc. Act 1974
The Human Medicines Regulations 2012,
Misuse of Drugs Act1971,

Misuse of drugs Regulations 2001,

The Medicines Act 1968,

General Product Safety Regulations 2005,
Licensing 2003 Act,

Consumer Rights Act 2015,

Trades Mark Act 1994

The Environmental Protection Act 1994.

Given the above, the Trading Standards recommendation is that the application is
refused.

Yours sincerely

Kim Fieldhouse

Lead Tobacco Control Officer

Trading Standards




Page 58

Representation from Rotherham MBC Licensing Authority (aclﬁgpﬁgogm 3
Authority).
Britania Inn Shop, Lindley Street, Rotherham S65 1RT

| write with reference to the application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of
the above premises.

The application seeks consent for the sale of alcohol, for consumption off the premises,
on every day of the week between 11:00 hours (11am) and 23:00 hours (11pm).

The Licensing Authority is opposed the grant of this application as it considers that it will
undermine the following licensing objectives:

e Preventing Crime & Disorder
e Protection of Children from Harm
e Public Nuisance

Despite not currently being licensed, the premises has come to the attention of the
licensing team as a result of alcohol related anti-social behaviour and disorder. The
premises has been visited by licensing officers on numerous occasions, and the
proprietor / person in charge (who is the applicant) has been given a clear direction that
alcohol must not be sold as there is no licence in place.

However, the owner would appear to have disregarded the advice and directions that they
were given and has chosen to sell alcohol in the absence of a licence. This is evidenced
by the prosecution of the applicant by South Yorkshire Police for the offence of exposing
alcohol for sale by retail. There are also numerous instances where South Yorkshire
Police and officers from the Local Authority have had cause to respond to disorder and
antisocial behaviour centred around the premises.

The licensing service is also aware of the involvement of other regulatory within the
Council that have undertaken enforcement action as a result of the activities that have
taken place at the premises whilst under the proprietorship of the applicant.

It is abundantly clear that the applicant has a no regard for the rules and regulations
related to the operation of a business of this nature, and the licensing authority have no
confidence at all that the applicant will operate the premises in a manner which promotes
the licensing objectives.

Given the challenges of the locality, specifically in relation to anti-social behaviour, alcohol
related disorder and street drinking, it is considered that to allowing the sale of alcohol at
the premises would undermine the licensing objectives as mentioned above. It is
therefore recommended that the application is refused.

| am prepared to expand upon these matters further during a hearing before the Council’s
Licensing Sub-Committee, but in the meantime please feel free to contact me if you
require anything further.

Yours Sincerely,

Alan Pogorzelec
Licensing Manager



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)

URN

StateMENt Of JOANNE B I ON ... ettt et e et e ettt e e e et e et e e e e e e e aanean

Age if under 18 Over 18.... (if over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Licence Enforcement Officer ..................

This statement (consisting of .. page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which
I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIGNALIUIE  .eeevvveeieeeeeeeeeeeteee e e e e e e e e e e et rreeeeeeeeeeeenasrraeeeeeens (witness) Date: 28" April 2025

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

| am the above-named person.

| am employed by South Yorkshire Police in my capacity as the Licensing Enforcement Officer covering the

Rotherham.

Marios Mini Market was first brought to my attention on the 27" May 2024 by the council.

An allegation /complaint was received from a member of the public staing that the premise is selling alcohol
to children along with fake goods .

At that time the premise does not hold a licence to sell alcohol.

| first visited the premise on the 30th May 2025 with Oliver Ashton licencing officer for the council.

We were met by a young lady who stated she was related to Mr Tancos the owner of the shop.

We found counterfeit cigarettes under the counter and a 5 cans of larger behind the till.

When questioned about the alcohol we were told it was for personal use.

We reiterated that the shop does not hold a licence to sell alcohol and can not sell alcohol.

Another visit was carried out on the 25" June when we met with Mr Tancos the owner of the premise ,we
discussed at length the outdoor seating which has now been moved to the side of the premises — advised
staff that its use was causing a nuisance. Told repeatedly that some guy had put it there and that people
brought their own alcohol. Conversation ended with staff saying that they would remove the

seating. Informed the Officer that the shop was selling hot dogs and this that may be why people are
congregating around the shop.

Reported outdoor seating to highways so that they can ascertain if a table and chairs licence is required. In
addition, the sale of hot dogs from the shop has been reported to the food team.

SIgNALUIE: e Signature Witnessed DY: ..........cccvvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee

2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of:

The premise was visited again by police officers on the 28" June 2024 where alcohol was seized.

All further encounters listed on other statements.

Its is my opinion that this premise should be refused an alcohol licence on the grounds of

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
2. Prevent Public Nuisance.

3. Public Safety.

4. Safeguarding of Children

I have no faith in their ability to run this shop in light of their previous actions .

SIgNALUIE: e Signature Witnessed DY: ..........cccvvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee

2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)

URN

Statement of JONN LINAIEY CraPPer ....ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeees

Age if under 18 Over 18.... (if over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Police INnSpector........cccccceevvveevviieeenennnnn.

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which
I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature 3 £ ij)jnm ........................... (witness) Date: 23/04/25 ......

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Inspector within South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at Riverside House, Main Street
as part of the Central Rotherham Neighbourhood Policing Team.

My role in part is to oversee the investigation of anti-social behaviour (ASB) and other long-term problem
solving activity. Part of this is to monitor the standard of how licensed premises conduct themselves, with
particular focus on the four core licensing objectives:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevent Public Nuisance.

Public Safety.

Safeguarding of Children

PR

| am aware that Britannia Inn Shop on Lindley Street is currently seeking to obtain a premises licence for
the sale of alcoholic drinks. This premises was formerly known as Mario’s Mini Market, Lindley Street.

Contact which is made to South Yorkshire Police is recorded on a computer database called Smart
Contact. | have reviewed calls which have been made to South Yorkshire Police and have identified the
following calls which are of interest:

SYP-20240513-0306 — reports of 50 to 60 people getting drunk outside a shop called Marios on Lindley
Street. They set up tables which blocked the pavement. This is a regular issue, particularly at the weekend
in good weather.

SYP-20240526-0440 — intimidating men sat drinking at a table on the pavement outside the Britannia Shop
on Lindley Street. They were staring at the caller when she walked past. Incidentally, two hours later,
officers attended but did not find that the men were drinking alcohol.

SYP-20240609-0446 — People outside Marios supermarket, singing and drinking. Caller needs to walk in
the road when she passes them. The caller was adamant that they were drinking alcohol, which could be
smelled when the caller walked past.

SYP-20240622-0005 — 20 to 30 people outside a shop on Lindley street, singing, drinking alcohol, urinating
in the park. It is a regular problem.

SYP-20240626-1049 — Staff from RMBC reporting about 10 to 15 adult males drinking in a public park
opposite Mario’s Mini Market. The caller could not be sure that they were associated with Marios but noted

Signature: 3 £ ewjnj)m ...................... Signature Witnessed DY: .........ccccvvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: JOhN LINAIEY CrapPer ......... e i e e e e e e e e et eeeneans

that there were a lot of people hanging around outside the shop drinking.
SYP-20241019-0771 — Report that the caller has been told that Mario’s is selling alcohol without a licence.

| am also aware of a further incident which occurred on the afternoon of Friday the 28" of June 2024. PC
628 Wykes reported that he was on patrol in the Eastwood area, in plain clothes. Outside the Mario’s Mini
Market, he observed several males consuming alcohol from open bottles and then a male joined them who
was consuming what appeared to be beer, in a plastic pint glass.

PC Wykes entered the store and found a keg of draught beer, connected to a carbon dioxide cylinder and a
pump, in order to enable the immediate dispensing of beer.

Serving in the shop were Sandra TANKOSOBA and Milada TANCOSOVA.

PC Wykes later interviewed a Lukas TANKOS, date of birth 4/6/92 of 96 Whiteways Road, Sheffield. He
had previously identified himself as being the manager of the store. Mr TANKOS later pleaded guilty at
court to the offence of exposing alcohol for unauthorised sale by retail.

| am also aware that on the 3" of November 2024, members of my team entered Mario’s Mini Market, due
to concerns that the store was selling fireworks that they did not have the correct fire safety authorisation to
store the fireworks. They again found quantities of alcohol inside the shop. This consisted of various
brands of bottles of spirits which were contained on shelves under the counter in the shop. They could not
be seen by customers but were readily accessible by members of staff who served customers. Also within
the shop were unopened packets of prescription only medicine, some of which were class C controlled
drugs. These were on open display, on shelves behind where the staff stood.

During the time that the above incidents took place, the Lindley Street area was part of a Public Spaces
Protection Order. This had certain conditions in place which included the condition to not consume alcohol
or to possess an open container which purports to contain alcohol in a public place. It also has a condition
which prohibits people from acting in a drunken manner, which may include being loud, intimidating or
incapable.

| have been informed that the business which is making this fresh application is owned by Marion Tancos
and that he was the owner of the store before it was subjected to a closure order. | note that this is the
same surname as Lukas TANKOS and appears to be the same family name as Sandra Tankosoba and
Milada Tancosova. | am understandably concerned that although the named individual who is the
figurehead of the shop may change, the culture and ethics by which the shop is run will not, if there is no
clean break from the same group of individuals who are involved in the running of the shop.



Page 63

Exhibit CDL1

iy
M T -
\. ,,,\ v 78



Exhibit CDL1
/ 5,, |

& & /_"‘:"’\
, ,, /




Page 65

Exhibit CDL1

y(i
y A

e



Exhibit CDL1

!mL \\\\

iy "llu':m ';W“ il




Page 67 Chu 1

Outlook

Mario's Minimart

Fram TOM WYKES <Thomas Wykes@southyorkshire.police.uk>

Date Fri 6/28/2024 6:50 PM :

To  Catherine Lunn <Catherine.Lunn@rotherham.gov.uk>; TERESA KENNY <Teresa.Kenny@southyorkshirepolice.uk>; JO BELTON <Jo.Belton@southyorkshire police.uk>
Cc  Diane Kraus <Diane Kraus@rotherham.gov.uk>; JOHN CRAPPER <John.Crapper@southyorkshire,police.uk>

B 1 attachment (3 MB)
TW 2 .docy;

Afternoon all,

We pald a visit to Maric’s Minimart this evening, we spotted one male walking out of the shop with a beer so we have gone in and searched under Section 180 of the
Licensing act. Inside we have found a beer pump connecting to keg and gas, photos are attached. The manager wasn't present but | have spoke to him via facetime and he
is coming down for an interview Wednesday in relation to the following offences:

Manager and Staff Details are:

Manager - Lukas TANCOS born 04/06/1982 - 96 Whiteways Road, Sheffield, $4 8EU

Sales Counter - Sandra TANCOSOBA, 03/06/1930, 138 Ferham Road, Rotherham - 07760694327

Meat Counter - Milada TANCOSOVA born 23/03/1980 83 Pembroke Street 07848 016687

Regarding the premise, could you confirm that no license to sell alcohol Is in place and no application is underway? It's the only defence | can think of at the moment.
Regarding the vehicle, it was parked up with nothing in it, so there is not a great deal we can do.

Kind regards,

PC 628 Tom Wykes

Dog Legislation Screening Officer
Prevent Champion

Central Neighbourhood Policing Team — Rotherham Fast
Riverside House

Rotherham

Mobile: 07384 246459
Alrwaves: 0628

www.southyorks.police.uk
www.facebook.com/southyorkshirepolice

Register for SYP Alerts to receive updates from your local police team.

South Yorkshire Police Is currently recruiting. To find out more about our police officer and staff vacancies, visit our website,



Page 68



Page 69

Outlook | FEEneE To mmy st

FW: Marios shop Eastwood

From JOHN CRAPPER <John.Crapper@southyorkshire.police.uk>
Date Mon 11/4/2024 8:48 AM

To  Lewis Coates <Lewis.Coates@rotherham.gov.uk>; Catherine Lunn <Catherine.Lunn@rotherham.gov.uk>;
Shaun Mirfield <Shaun.Mirfield@rotherham.gov.uk>

Hi All,
f thought you might be interested to see the below.
Regards,

John

From: DEAN McLAUGHLIN <Dean.Mclaughlin@southyorkshire.police.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:08 PM

To: Kim Fieldhouse <kim.fieldhouse@rotherham.gov.uk>; JO BELTON <Jo.Belton@southyorkshire.police.uk>;
Glyn Watts <Glyn Watts@rotherham.gov.uk>

Cc: LESLEY FRETWELL <Lesley.Fretwell@southyorkshire.police.uk>; KEVIN BRADLEY
<Kevin.Bradley@southyorkshire.police.uk>; JOHN CRAPPER <John.Crapper@southyorkshire.police.uk>;
ROBERT GREENSMITH <Rob.Greensmith@southyorkshire.police.uk>

Subject: Marios shop Eastwood

All

The team and | attended at Mario’s at Lindley Street, Eastwood this evening and seized a large quantity of
fireworks, despite being in the permitted period for selling, shop owner Marion didn’t have an explosives
licence to store them.

We also seized large amounts of alcohol ( no licence to sell ) that was found behind the counter, he also had
what appeared to be some counterfeit cigarettes which were also seized.

All captured on BWV, photographed and property booked into Main Street with my details left. | explained
that this would be followed up by trading standards and licensing in the coming days. With it being the
weekend, we can liase next week?

Shop owner — Mavian Tanlos { Tel 07706665682)
89 Pembroke Street
Rotherham
S61 207

Regards

Police Sergeant 736 Dean Mclaughlin
Rotherham Central Neighbourhood Team
Riverside House

Main Street

S60 1AE

077795860388



Page 70



Page 71
722391 o
Twitter: @RothCentralNHP '
Facebook: Rotherham Central NPT

Dyslexia Assessor

Drug Expert Witness
Armed Forces Covenant
Prevent

Did you know you can report non-emergency incidents and access other police services quickly
and easily online? Visit www.southyorkshire.police.uk to find out more.



Page 72



Page 73

CLOSURE ORDER

Section 80 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

On 18 December 2024 at the Sheffield Magistrates’ Court
Upon the Court being satisfied that:

(a) that a person has engaged, or (if the order is not made) is likely to engage, in
disorderly, offensive or criminal behaviour on the premises, or

(b) that the use of the premises has resulted, or (if the order is not made) is likely to
resulf, in serious nuisance to members of the public, or

(c) that there has been, or (if the order is not made) is likely to be, disorder near
those premises associated with the use of those premises,

and that the order is necessary to prevent the behaviour, nuisance or disorder from
continuing, recurring or occurring

It is ordered that:

1. This Order applies to the premises at Mario’s Mini Market, Britannia Inn
Shop, Lindley Street, Eastwood, Rotherham, $65 1RT (‘the premises’).

2. Access to the premises is prohibited to all persons save for —

a) Employees and agents of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council in
pursuance of their duties

b) Any member of the emergency services e.g.- Police, Fire, Ambulance
Services in pursuance of their duties

c) Premises Owners (as shown by land registry) or their agents.

3. Access to the premises is prohibited at all times and all circumstances save for
those outlined above.

4. This order will expire: at 00:01 on Tuesday 18" March 2025
5. The effect of this order is to prohibit access to the premises as detailed above.

The order makes it a criminal offence for anyone to enter or remain atthe
premises in breach of its provisions.

6. Under section 86 of the Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 -

A person who without reasonable excuse remains on or enters premises
in contravention of this closure order commits an offence.



Page 74

A person guilty of this offence is liable on summary conviction—
(a) to imprisonment for a period not exceeding 51 weeks, or
(b) to a fine,

or to both
Signed:

If you are affected by this Closure Order you are advised to seek legal advice. The
Citizens Advice Bureau, 2 Upper Millgate, Rotherham, S60 1PF may be able to
assist you, telephone number 0808 278 7911.

Enquiries regarding this Order should be directed to Rotherham Metropolitan
Borough Council Trading Standards Team on01709 823118 or by email at
Trading. Standards@rotherham.gov.uk.




Page 75

MARIO'S MINI MARKET
LIMITED

Company number 14990357
Follow this companyfFile for this company

o CompanyOverviewfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
o Filing historyfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
o Peoplefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
e Morefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
Registered office address

7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9 2RJ

Company status
Active

Company type
Private limited Company

Incorporated on
9 July 2023

Accounts

First accounts made up to 31 July 2024
due by 9 April 2025
Confirmation statement

Next statement date 30 April 2025
due by 14 May 2025
Last statement dated 30 April 2024

Nature of business (SIC)

e 47110 - Retail sale in non-specialised stores with food, beverages or tobacco
predominating


https://follow.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/confirm-follow?return_to=https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/authorise?return_to=/company/14990357
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/filing-history
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/officers
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/more

Page 76

MARIO'S MINI MARKET
LIMITED

Company number 14990357
Follow this companyfFile for this compan
. CompanyOverviewfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED

(14990357)
« Filing historyfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)

. Peoplefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
« Morefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)
. Officers

« Persons with significant control

Filter officers

Filter officers Current officers
Officers:2 officers / 0 resignations
TANCOS, Lukas
Correspondence address

7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9
2RJ

Role

Director

Date of birth
June 1992

Appointed on
9 July 2023

Nationality
Slovak

Country of residence
England

OccupationDirector


https://follow.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/confirm-follow?return_to=https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/officers
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/authorise?return_to=/company/14990357/officers
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/filing-history
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/officers
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/more
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/officers
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/persons-with-significant-control
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/officers/ZfHmW6GAmoK9CO3aBX9bWLvHk4Q/appointments

Page 77

Lukas TANCOS

Filter appointments

Filter appointmentsCurrent appointments

Total number of appointments 1

Date of birth
June 1992

MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)

Company status
Active

Correspondence address
7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9 2RJ

Role INeag\Vi=

Director

Appointed on
9 July 2023

Nationality
Slovak

Country of residence
England

Occupation
Director


https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357

Page 78

TANCOS, Marian

Correspondence address

7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9
2RJ

Role Nezs\Yi=

Director

Date of birth
March 1976

Appointed on
23 April 2024

Nationality
Slovak

Country of residence
United Kingdom

Occupation
Director

Marian TANCOS

Filter appointments

Filter appointmentsCurrent appointments

Total number of appointments 1

Date of birth
March 1976

MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)

Company status



https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/officers/6VfPcuoRksDdXH3a5061fPADOCc/appointments
https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357

Page 79

Active

Correspondence address
7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9 2RJ

Role INeag\Vi=

Director

Appointed on
23 April 2024

Nationality
Slovak

Country of residence
United Kingdom

Occupation
Director



Page 80

MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED
Company number 14990357

Follow this company File for this company

CompanyOverviewfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED
(14990357)Filing historyfor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED
(14990357)Peoplefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED
(14990357)Morefor MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED (14990357)

Filter by category

Filter by category

Show filing type

Confirmation statement filtersAccountsCapitalCharges

Confirmation statements / Annual returnsincorporationOfficers

Company Results (links open in a new window)

Date(document was filed at Companies House)
Description(of the document filed at Companies House) View /
Download(PDF file, link opens in new window)

30 Apr 2024 Appointment of Mr Marian Tancos as a director on 23
April 2024

View PDF Appointment of Mr Marian Tancos as a director on 23
April 2024 - link opens in a new window - 2 pages(2 pages)

30 Apr 2024 Confirmation statement made on 30 April 2024 with
no updates

View PDF Confirmation statement made on 30 April 2024 with no
updates - link opens in a new window - 3 pages(3 pages)

26 Apr 2024 Confirmation statement made on 14 July 2023 with
updates

View PDF Confirmation statement made on 14 July 2023 with
updates - link opens in a new window - 5 pages(5 pages)



Page 81

14 Jul 2023 Registered office address changed from 96
Whiteways Road Sheffield S4 8EU England to 7 Barnsley Road
South Elmsall Pontefract WF9 2RJ on 14 July 2023

View PDF Registered office address changed from 96 Whiteways
Road Sheffield S4 8EU England to 7 Barnsley Road South Elmsall
Pontefract WF9 2RJ on 14 July 2023 - link opens in a new window

- 1 page(1 page)
09 Jul 2023 Incorporation

Model articles adopted

Statement of capital on 2023-07-09
GBP 10
View PDF Incorporation

Model articles adopted

Statement of capital on 2023-07-09
GBP 10

- link opens in a new window - 10 pages(10 pages)



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

Community Safety & Street Scene ROth erham o
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropolitan ‘
Direct Line: 01709 823118 Borough Council

Email: trading.standards@rotherham.gov.uk
Email the Council for free @ your local library!

Reference: Please ask for: Date:

B68137 Officer Fieldhouse 21 March 2025
Mr Tancos

Director

Marios Mini Market
89 Pembroke Street
Rotherham

S61 2LZ

Dear Mr Tancos,

Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

| am writing to you in reference to the premises known as Marios Mini Market, Britannia
Inn Shop 1 Lindley Street Eastwood Rotherham .

As the Sole Director on Companies House for the business known as Marios Mini Market ,
currently trading from Britannia Inn Shop 1 Lindley Street Eastwood Rotherham . You
have sole responsibility and liability for the above mentioned premises and how your
business has an effect to the locality from which it Trades within.

As you are reopening from a formal Closure notice under Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and
Policing Act 2014 , | am serving you with conditions to which you have to adhere to . This is
to ensure that there is not a repeat of the behaviour that led to the Closure Order.

Please find enclosed a written warning under Section 43(5) of the Anti-social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014. It is important you read the contents of this warning in full.

This may avoid the need for investigations, which if they show that if there is behaviour which
is having a detrimental impact on the area, a formal Community Protection Notice could be
served. Failure to comply with the requirements of a Notice may result in Fixed Penalty
Notices of £100 or prosecution through the courts. If appropriate, the Council may also
enter the land in question and carry out works in default which would be recoverable
from you, and would include all relevant costs. You would still be prosecuted for the
offence.

Should you require any further information or advice please contact me using the above
details.

www.rotherham.gov.uk




Yours faithfully,

C. Lunn

Catherine Lunn
Community Protection Manager
Regeneration and Environment

Page 84



Page 85

Trading Standards
WRITTEN WARNING
Pursuant to Section 43 Part 4 Chapter 1 (Community Protection Notices) Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

This WRITTEN WARNING issued on 21 March 2025

By ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL, Community Safety & Street
Scene, Riverside House, Main Street, S60 1AE, Tel: 01709 823118

The Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, being satisfied that your conduct is having a
detrimental effect of a persistent or continuing nature on the quality of life of those in the
locality and the conduct is unreasonable now issue you with a WRITTEN WARNING.

Details of the conduct are set out below.



Page 86

Allowing the premises known as Britannia Inn Shop 1 Lindley Street Eastwood
Rotherham Currently trading as Marios Mini Market to reduce to such a level that it is
detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing business waste receptacle to block public footpath/ Highway and unsightly items
and/or any other materials to accumulate on the public high way . (See Map in Schedule
one) to reduce to such a level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing the Public footpath/ Highway to be blocked by Table and Chairs used by
customers visiting the premises. (See Map in Schedule one) to reduce to such a level that it
is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing Vehicles connected to the Business to block the public footpath/ Highway out front
of premises (See Map in Schedule one) to reduce to such a level that it is detrimental to the
amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing congregation of customers to drink Alcohol/Soft drinks and consume food seated
on table and chairs blocking footpath/ Highway out front of premises on Lindley Street. (See
Map in Schedule one) to reduce to such a level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others
in the locality.

Allowing the Supply and selling of Alcohol drinks from an unlicensed premises to reduce to
such a level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.
Allowing the use of certain facia decorations to the front of the premises to reduce to such a

level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing the premises to sell counterfeit products to the locality not suitable to be sold on Uk
Market to reduce to such a level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing the premises to sell prescription drugs to the locality Which are not to be sold on
general UK Market, Items of such are only prescribed by doctors

Allowing the premises to sell illicit tobacco products and vapes to reduce to such a level that

it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Allowing noise to emanate from within the curtilage of the premises to reduce to such a level
that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

By this Written Warning you are required to cease this conduct by 21/3/2025. There is to be
no end date to the conditions /steps listed below.




Page 87

The steps you need to take are listed below:

Remove and recite the Business waste receptacle to the rear of the premises located off
Selborne Street. Ensure all waste is placed with bin and not on/around the floor

Do not place any items such as chairs, tables, anything that can be used as a seat
(See Map in Schedule one)

Do not park any vehicles on the public footpath/highway out front of premises (See Map in
Schedule one) on Lindley Street, deliveries shop be taken through the rear entrance to the
premises situated off Selborne Street.

To ensure all items sold from the premises conform to the UK Market, are genuine, conform
to Product safety, do not infringe any Trade Marks Regulations, are legally to be sold from
such a premises

To ensure all items sold from the premises are sourced from genuine sources with full paper
trail, invoices, product safety information, have the correct safety marking for UK Market.

Do not allow the congregation of customers to drink Alcohol/Soft drinks and consume food
seated on table and chairs blocking footpath/ Highway out front of premises (See Map in
Schedule one) on Lindley Street There is a PSPO in force within Eastwood Village , this
does not allow on street drinking .

Ensure full training is given to all staff and is recorded and provided upon request by any
Official Officer (RMBC/SYP), this is to include age restricted sales. Preparation of food,
weighing of foods etc.

Ensure correct signage is present within the premises regarding the selling of age restricted
Items. Such as signage covered with age restricted items (Challenge 25), Tobacco related
items

Ensure you have the correct licences to sell items that require formal Licenses from this
premises.

Refrain from allowing noise to emanate from within the curtilage of the premises at all times
to reduce to such a level that it is detrimental to the amenity of others in the locality.

Refrain from allowing the condition of the premises known as Britannia Inn Shop 1 Lindley
Street, Eastwood, Rotherham to reduce to such a level that that it is detrimental to the
amenity of others in the locality. This is to include additional lighting, posters and Fly Posting.

Refrain from allowing waste, unsightly items and/or any other materials to accumulate on
any land in the open air within the boundary of to the front and rear of Britannia Inn Shop 1
Lindley Street Eastwood Rotherham currently trading as Marios Mini Market .




Page 38

If by this time and date, the conduct is still having a detrimental impact on the quality of life of
those in the locality, you will be served a Community Protection Notice. It is a criminal
offence not to comply with this Notice and you may be issued with a Fixed Penalty Notice
and/or prosecuted and/or the Local Authority could decide to undertake remedial work. If

found guilty you could be:

¢ Given a fine of unlimited amount, and
e required to pay the cost of remedial work carried out by the Local Authority, and

¢ items used in commission of the offence may be forfeited or seized

Signature...........cooii

Catherine Lunn
Community Protection Manager
Regeneration and Environment



Page 89

Schedule One

Map of area out front of premises that is not to be obstructed
highlighted in blue

'SHOPTO LET
ALLENQUIRES CALF 086 654 913




Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

Marios/European Tancos Store, Lindley Street, Eastwood
Afternoon,

As most of you are aware that | closed the above premises last Tuesday under the
Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013, due to an active cockroach
infestation.

| have worked with the owner and have visited the premises serval times with a pest
control company since the closure last week.

There is currently no evidence to suggest that there are any cockroaches within the
premises, as | have withessed two separate clear visits at the premises alongside
the pest control company.

Therefore | have served a certificate that the health risk condition no longer exists
and the premises can now reopen.

| would like to thank all of the officers who have completed checks over this past
week to ensure that the premises remained closed and that the notice was still
attached to the roller shutter doors.

Kind Regards

Donna Williams

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regulation & Enforcement Services
Regeneration & Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Telephone: 01709 255055
Email: donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk



mailto:donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rotherham.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCatherine.Lunn%40rotherham.gov.uk%7C2750c05dd1f14d049f1808dd1537bde9%7C46fbe6fd78ae47699c1dbcea97378af6%7C0%7C0%7C638690051337291597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HjAfv8AD6bEazsTDz6BPwl4nXTXsIFVeLapneHg30AQ%3D&reserved=0

Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



extieTNo. DHA= ...

Page 93 REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
Regeneration & Environment
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety ROtH erhlam )
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE etropo ‘ta',‘ ‘
Tel: 01709 823161 Borough Council

E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 — Regulation 8
HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION NOTICE

Reference Number: .99V 24:/0W /1136
1. To: /”"e FOOd B\JS‘N’](’SS O’_‘e(()(/t(?}/ (Food Business Operator)

e L,ndlgk{e%,(owJ%g;gr

2. | am satisfied that the health risk condition is fulfilled with respect to:

......... EUYOPQMTMCOSSkO@ (Name of Food Business)
at . Lindley. skeeek,  poVharhom,. 865 IRT oo
............................................................................... (Address of Food Business)
Because: ....OF...evidenc@. . of.... Coacroaches.. within the. ...
e DRIV e

(* See Note 1 overleaf)

YOU MUST NOT USE IT FOR THE PURPOSES OF [S] [AN¥] [THIS OR ANY
SIMILAR]* FOOD BUSINESS.

(* Officer to delete as appropriate)

Signed: ... - ............................... (Authorised Officer)

Name in capitals: .........: DontA. . WILLIAMS ..
Date: ........... 6 r 2
Address: Regeneration & Environment

Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823161 email: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

Please read the notes overleaf carefully. If you are not sure of your rights or
the implications of this Notice, you may want to seek legal advice.

FHS Form 4.1 v7




Page 94
HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION NOTICE

NOTES

1. When you receive this notice you must IMMEDIATELY stop using the premises,
process, treatment or equipment described by the officer in paragraph 2 of the
notice and located at the address stated.

2. Within 3 days of service of this notice, the authority mu%fab%ﬂ/ to a Magistrates'
Court for an order confirming the prohibition. You will be told the date of the
hearing which you are entitled to attend and at which you may call witnesses if
you wish.

3. If you believe that you have acted to remove the health risk condition, you may
apply in writing to the authority for a certificate of satisfaction which, if granted,
would allow you to use the premises, process, treatment or equipment again. You
can do this even if the court hearing has not taken place.

4. You are not allowed to use the premises, process, treatment or equipment for the
purpose specified in paragraph 2 of the notice (see Regulation 7(3) of The Food
Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013) as applied by Regulation 8(4))
until

(a) a court decides you may do so; or

(b) the authority issues you with a certificate as in paragraph 3 above: or .

(c) 3 days have passed since the service of the notice and the authority has not
applied to the court as in paragraph 2 above: or

(d) the authority abandons the application.

5. A copy of this notice must, by law, be fixed on the premises. It is an offence
(under Section 1 of the Criminal Damage Act 1971) to deface it.

6. COMPENSATION: If the authority does not apply to the Magistrates' Court, for an
order confirming its action within 3 days of the date of service of this notice, you
will be entitled to compensation for any losses you have suffered because you
could not use the premises, process, treatment or equipment because you were
complying with this notice. You will also be entitled to such compensation if the
magistrates' court, decide at the hearing that the health risk condition was not
fulfilled with respect to the food business at the time when the notice was served.

WARNING

ANYONE WHO CONTRAVENES THIS NOTICE IS GUILTY OF AN OFFENCE

Offenders are liable to be fined and/or imprisoned for up to 2 years.

FHS Form 4.1 v7



EXHIBIT No. ... D HA"A’ ........

Page 95 REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
Regeneration & Environment '
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety ROtII\;] erh la m»
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE etropo ]taf‘ ‘
Tel: 01709 823161 Borough Council

E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 — Regulation 8
HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION NOTICE

Reference Number: 001 2% [DW)| fLYe

1. To: .Marian  Toncos (Food Business Operator)
ac Lindley . Streek,. Rolhotham,,. 5657 IRT ...
.................................................................... (Address of Food Business Operator)

2 | am satisfied that the health risk condition is fulfilled with respect to:
..... EUTOIX)MTM(OSSk'OfQ (Name of Food Business)

(* See Note 1 overleaf)

YOU MUST NOT USE IT FOR THE PURPOSES OF [THIS] [ANY] [THIS OR ANY
SIMILAR]* FOOD BUSINESS.

(* Officer to delete as appropriate)

Signed:

Address: Regeneration & Environment
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823161 email: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

Please read the notes overleaf carefully. If you are not sure of your rights or
the implications of this Notice, you may want to seek legal advice.

FHS Form 4.1 v7




Page 96
HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION NOTICE

NOTES

1. When you receive this notice you must IMMEDIATELY stop using the premises,
process, treatment or equipment described by the officer in paragraph 2 of the
notice and located at the address stated.

2. Within 3 days of service of this notice, the authority must apply to a Magistrates'
Court for an order confirming the prohibition. You will be told the date of the
hearing which you are entitled to attend and at which you may call witnesses if
you wish. : :

3. If you believe that you have acted to remove the health risk condition, you may
apply in writing to the authority for a certificate of satisfaction which, if granted,
would allow you to use the premises, process, treatment or equipment again. You
can do this even if the court hearing has not taken place.

4. You are not allowed to use the premises, process, treatment or equipment for the
purpose specified in paragraph 2 of the notice (see Regulation 7(3) of The Food
Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013) as applied by Regulation 8(4))
until

(a) a court decides you may do so; or ' -

(b) the authority issues you with a certificate as in paragraph 3 above or

(c) 3 days have passed since the service of the notice and the authority has not
applied to the court as in paragraph 2 above; or

(d) the authority abandons the application.

5. A copy of this notice must, by law, be fixed on the premises. It is an offence
(under Section 1 of the Criminal Damage Act 1971) to deface it.

6. COMPENSATION: If the authority does not apply to the Magistrates' Court, for an
order confirming its action within 3 days of the date of service of this notice, you
will be entitled to compensation for any losses you have suffered because you
could not use the premises, process, treatment or equipment because you were
complying with this notice. You will also be entitled to such compensation if the
magistrates' court, decide at the hearing that the health risk condition was not
fulfilled with respect to the food business at the time when the notice was served.

WARNING

ANYONE WHO CONTRAVENES THIS NOTICE IS GUILTY OF AN OFFENCE

Offenders are liable to be fined and/or imprisoned for up to 2 years.

FHS Form 4.1 v7



Regeneration & Environment Page 97
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety Roth e]"h am p
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropolitan

Tel: 01709 823161 Borost hogotlniil ‘
E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk g

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 — Regulation 8

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A HYGIENE
EMERGENCY PROHIBITION ORDER

1. To: ... TI"Q ..... FOQdB‘)S lﬂ €383 ... OPefmf ........... (Food Business Operator)
At: LH’\C)\ tﬂ)v} . SHQ%, . QO U‘Qd\am " 365 BT (Address of Food Business Operator)

2. You are the food business operator of the food business at: E\JfOPQQ/)m”CO3

Skore. Lir\c\\g,ﬂ Sweek, Rollerthoum, S6S. JRT

3. | give notice that | shall be applying to Sheffield Magistrates’ Court sitting at:
Castle St, Sheffield S3 8LU

ON. e (Date)* at: ..o (Time)*

(* Officer to insert if known)

for a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order because: OfﬁUiQ‘@ﬁC@Oéa/’) ......
Lackve. cockioaches infestoion.
(Officer to state reason why the Order is being sought in respect of the premises, process, treatment or
equipment)

4. If an order is made by the Court you will not be able to use the [premises], [pree€ss],
[treatrent] or [eguiprEnt]™ described:

o Butopean. . Tancos. . stere,. Undley, streek, ..
............ RO o) . 8657 LRI

for the purpose of [tt¥e] fagy] [this or any similar]** food business.
(** Officer to delete as appropriate)

Name in capitals: ........... DomNAL L WILLIAMS,
Date: ...........oooill ?« 6 oo 2 e Zé‘- ............................................................................
Address: Regeneration & Environment Services

Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823161 E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

Please read the notes overleaf carefully. If you are not sure of your rights or
the implications of this Notice, you may want to seek legal advice.

4.3v8
FHS Form v extiBiTNo, .. OHA-2Z .

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT



Page 98

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A HYGIENE
EMERGENCY PROHIBITION ORDER

NOTES

1. This notice tells you that the authority intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court for a
Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order which, if granted, would mean that you could not
use the premises, process, treatment or equipment described for the purposes specified
in paragraph 3 of the notice (see Regulation 7(3) of The Food Safety and Hygiene
(England) Regulations 2013 as applied by Regulation 8(4)).

2. The court will consider the evidence from the authority as to why they believe the health
risk condition is fulfilled from the operation of your food business or part of it. You may
bring your own evidence and witnesses to put before the court and you may choose to
be represented by a lawyer. :

3. |If the court is satisfied by the authority's evidence that the health risk condition is
fulfilled, then an order will be made stating what you may not do. The order will be
served on you by the authority. A copy of it must be fixed by the authority in a
conspicuous position on your premises and it is an offence to deface it (Section 1 of the
Criminal Damage Act 1971).

4. In accordance with Regulation 23 of the Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
Regulations 2013, you have the right to appeal to the Crown Court against the decision
of the Magistrates' Court if you think that it is wrong.

5. The making of an order does not mean you are guilty of an offence but the authority
may seek to prosecute you for offences under The Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
Regulations 2013 or associated regulations.

6. If you have been issued with a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice from the
authority, you will know what steps should be taken to remove the health risk condition.

7. If the court is not satisfied by the authority's evidence and an order is not issued, then
you will be entitled to continue your business. If the authority has already issued you
with a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice and you have suffered loss because you
have complied with it, then you will also be entitled to compensation from the authority.

FHS Form 4.3 v8



Regeneration & Environment Page 99
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety Roth erh am p
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropolitan

Tel: 01709 823161 Borough Council ‘
E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 — Regulation 8

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A HYGIENE
EMERGENCY PROHIBITION ORDER

Reference Number: .002. 24 [DW[ 1236

1. To: ... Manon... TN COS (Food Business Operator)

At ... i ndlwsve% . QO@‘U)’W\’\ .......... (Address of Food Business Operator)
S6S IRT ,
2. You are the food business operator of the food business at: ...... E.U.fQ.pQQ(«O...TMCQS

sore. .. Lindley streek  Rotherham. . S8 BT ..o

3. | give notice that | shall be applying to Sheffield Magistrates’ Court sitting at:
Castle St, Sheffield S3 8LU

ON: ettt (Date)* at: ..., (Time)*

Lackve  cockroach. . infeskadaon .
(Officer to state reason why the Order is being sought in respect of the premises, process, treatment or
equipment)

4. If an order is made by the Court you will not be able to use the [premises], [pracess],
[treatment}-or [equipment]*™ described:

for the purpose of [tk#s] [ [this or any similar]** food business.
(** Officer to delete as appropriate)

Signed: .......... QY . . . . ... ...........c.ooeeees e (Authorised Officer)
Name in capitals: ........ Do NA. . WNLLLLAM S
Date: .......... 2= M L e,
Address: Regeneration & Environment Services

Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823161 E-mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

Please read the notes overleaf carefully. If you are not sure of your rights or
the implications of this Notice, you may want to seek legal advice.

F 4.3v8 -
HS Form 4.3 v EXHIBIT No. ... DHA-24 .

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT



Page 100

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A HYGIENE
EMERGENCY PROHIBITION ORDER

NOTES

1. This notice tells you that the authority intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court for a
Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order which, if granted, would mean that you could not
use the premises, process, treatment or equipment described for the purposes specified
in paragraph 3 of the notice (see Regulation 7(3) of The Food Safety and Hygiene
(England) Regulations 2013 as applied by Regulation 8(4)).

2. The court will consider the evidence from the authority as to why they believe the health
risk condition is fulfilled from the operation of your food business or part of it. You may
bring your own evidence and witnesses to put before the court and you may choose to
be represented by a lawyer. '

3. If the court is satisfied by the authority's evidence that the health risk condition is
fulfilled, then an order will be made stating what you may not do. The order will be
served on you by the authority. A copy of it must be fixed by the authority in a
conspicuous position on your premises and it is an offence to deface it (Section 1 of the
Criminal Damage Act 1971).

4. In accordance with Regulation 23 of the Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
Regulations 2013, you have the right to appeal to the Crown Court against the decision
of the Magistrates' Court if you think that it is wrong.

5. The making of an order does not mean you are guilty of an offence but the authority
may seek to prosecute you for offences under The Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
Regulations 2013 or associated regulations.

6. If you have been issued with a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice from the
authority, you will know what steps should be taken to remove the health risk condition.

7. If the court is not satisfied by the authority's evidence and an order is not issued, then
you will be entitled to continue your business. If the authority has already issued you
with a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice and you have suffered loss because you
have complied with it, then you will also be entitled to compensation from the authority.

FHS Form 4.3 v8



EXHIBIT No. ........ OHP“?) .........

R t & E . t S . Page 1 01 REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
egeneration nvironment Services

Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety ROth e rn a m »
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropolitan ‘

Tel: 01709 823161 Borough Council

E.mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

(MC Rules 1981, Rule 67(2); Local Government Act 1972, Section 233)

I, ... Donna..... W.‘.‘. \'i NS of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council,
Food, Health & Safety, Riverside House, Rotherham S60 1AE hereby certify that | served
Name: ... ﬂ“ e Food. . BUS)I\GSS . OP@(MOf ..........................

Address: ... E.\).(.Q.PQM Tancos  skore L‘HOH@L( 3\79%

.....................................................................................

with a Statutory Notice/Letter Reference Number: ... OQl= 24 | Dw/] .‘.li@....cmd..QQZ-«.Z&/OW/ 1236

served under the provisions of the Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 of
which this is a true copy by:

1. Delivering the said Notice/l-etl&=ts him/her personally at:
......... Evcopean. Toncos. . Skore,... Lindley. streek, ..

at = |S32.F.  hourson ... 26, Mo Z&
2.
3.
orusualplaceof-abede—
Signed:
Witnessed by: ....... W ............... Dated: ....26: 1124 ..

%’U % ‘/72-‘2(‘ 4

FHS Form 3.4 v6



Page 102



EXHIBIT No. ...}/ HA’7?A ........

R t & E . t S . Page 1 03 REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
egeneration nvironment Services

Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety ROth e rh a m®

Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropohtan ‘

Tel: 01709 823161 Borough Council

E.mail: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

(MC Rules 1981, Rule 67(2); Local Government Act 1972, Section 233)

o Donna . W \\"ms ........... of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council,
Food, Health & Safety, Riverside House, Rotherham S60 1AE hereby certify that | served

.........................................................................................................

Address: ... L iﬂC“Q/LI ..... 5 W@/&’,QOW”\CWV), S65IRT.

with a Statutory Notice/CetierReference Number: .Q.C.‘.\r..Z..(t../.DN.IJ.Z?Q...QM..QQZ?.Z@/DW/I&?G
served under the provisions of the Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 of
which this is a true copy by:

1. Delivering the said Notice/l'&#&Fto him/her personally at:
.......... Evropean..Tances. Store. f...L.a‘.n.d.le.b/...S.\:!TQ.&L:,............

2.

3.

Signed: Dated: 26”24/— .......
Witnessed by: ... 2. . & . Dated: 26, '24' .......

FHS Form 3.4 v6 /%%() — /
) o



Page 104



EXHIBIT No. ...... DHA'ZI' ..........

Page 1 05 REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
Regeneration & Environment Services
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety ROtL]e?rEtlﬁtm »
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Borough Eouncil ‘

Tel: 01709 823161
E.mail: food.health&safety @ rotherham.gov.uk

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 — Regulation 8

HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION NOTICE
SCHEDULE of WORKS TO REMOVE HEALTH RISK CONDITION

Reference Number: .QQ’.?.Z.‘}./DV\// 276

g Action List
=
You must ensuvre that you treok and remove the
; Limminenk sk te health dve te the ackive
Cockooch  nfestoakion at the Drenses.
You sk ensure that all aueas of the premises
, Lause dheckKed for cuwy Sgn of ceckroachos _au)
ose  removed ounol  Lreadkeol
Vou st  compleke a Huough o\gpt) clon of
5 | the premuses cul eguipment
4
5
Officer Signature .. Date . ZG’“ZQ

Name (in block capitals) . DDNN.A...W!AL}.A.Ms ....... Tel No. 01709 823161

FHS Form 4.2 v6



Page 106



41

will Rewisit Wie

|
6t Decomber gourd

P

16.1).24 EU(OJLQI\ Toun(o3 S‘COfQ

13140

|

|

I |
' 1

|

»

\

Lind skreek  Rothws
365 |ET to meek with
Lit CosteMe and kua,,w
Fieldhovse CTraoUrQ’

Sl—ano\wds dw |
mM,ﬁng_u,@Liﬁé—

te inform e of an

cLekive  Cockvoach 71

 linfestakion . Sticky |

Page 107

EXHIBIT No. ..... bHA*g ........

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT



Page 108



Page 109



ExviBiT o, ... DHA 7S ‘ nge ’ll‘ll 0

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

undefr\ﬂwkh e meled
cobingkoppasite to __j
isplan Cabi

booud hes beenLLaﬁz(i“

1
|
|
il
1
H

| in_eviclon o
009368417 an mL,
Choaked othar os 903 1
W Hun boswssJéo,/,,’
(ocKroQ ol\OSJ_Mpﬂid_,_.

L nghk ﬁmloe and

ﬂ% ockroacha
kg)mol to wallovd |
mfnote the bolttom of
| the fmolge. Photographs
and._ vicleos beken o |
| Li2's  camprsel by Lz |
| ot muyself. Dead Ll !

43
alive cocKroeches fund.
unoble bo removefront
| venk to fridge cnd

alse ousolawﬁadap |
Spoke ko "ERD on pkom\

; 0 7 F066656%2

{89 Pembhroke St
Rothe/houn 561 2L%
T 04,03 .76

5 maurjonkances 3 @gmaul.
P com Explodheol tho i
il cesvice of nobie for
i infestohen of cockides
1 and nobt to open the
i pemises. (U /ﬁmﬂu

¥ ook of the Covntny. "o
.—% will be back tomormuy




EXHIBIT No. ... OHNAZS... \ Page 1_:'| 1/'

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT
44

| cound S‘gm,\m‘l'l
s MG—_L#&SL—

| I

| Compouny to YRNIS)
| He conbvel he ha

‘1
|

o |
ouk tp Solve tho 1SSue
ho AS au)&f@QE

:, Mso e xplainedl HIN
| ko be Se€rvedl by Lz
[ for other isSves

|
 D—

Fsms ool labelling,
L Awoare of ;mm/(wm
| owd ok be must

| resmounClosaol evd
not remoue tto

|
|

45
oMecheol notice on
teo olo ol Served noHe
HEPN ok IS22 F
ferhhcab of Seri
SiOMO\ v wife FR3.
HILADA TANCEH SO LA.
6 3Z 430663 F Conkack
1 number, HEPN - attaded
j to roller shutter deor
i with red tape . Photo
1 bedon by Lic of nokice
| aktached  to rolles Shottes
| dom,ﬁﬂ_ﬁfi%
j HEPO, Sc cude of
I works ound_Service cedilcal
T SI!VQ/’) to M,f}adg




Page 112



Page 113 EXHIBIT No. ;Q.Hﬁ:.@f&(‘éi.().!ig

'+ REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Photographic Exhibits

DHA-6-Removal of Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice

DHA-7 Photograph of reattached Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice




Page 114 ExHIBIT No. DHA S and DHA

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA- 8 Photograph of removal of Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice

S

hiopig

¢ OPENT




Page 115 EXHIBIT No. OHA-N ond DHp-12

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-11 Photograph of sticky board behind the tall fridge.

@

i el LR

annted oince,
Eeteiis

Foot M

Al
ity
e

e e v e

A S

25010 pANCLBEAD
243 UO 12 1003 WS




P age 116 ExHIBIT No. DHA=13 cnd] DHA-1
REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-13 Photograph of evidence bag P00092503

e U

Rl o B
—
=l

‘"*u».-h_-_

28§
Comny Y
{ HamoBanite Soce vy ¢ 48

I
I
I

?. Asr:l




Page 117
exHiBiT No. DHALS cud DA 20

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-15-Photograph of sealed wall

DHA-20- Photograph of clear sticky board




Page 118 EXHIBIT No. DA 2] omcd DHA-22

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-21- Photograph of clear sticky boards




Page 119  EXHIBIT No. ma_;.ls.‘mmrg?

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-23-Photograph of clear sticky board




Page 120 ExHiBITNo, ..OHA-2.5 ..

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

DHA-25-Photograph of clear sticky board




Page 121

Donna williams

From: Marian Tancos <mariantancos3@gmail.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 10:38

To: Donna williams <Donna.Williams@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Removal of Notice

Hi Dear Donna Williams
Hope u well

Just register business online
Thank you for help

EXHIBIT No. .. DHA - 10

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT




Page 122



Page 1 23 EXHIBIT No. ...cooe DHA"O

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Donna williams

From: Health&Safety, Food

Sent: 28 November 2024 13:35

To: Donna williams

Subject: FW: Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council: New food business registration

received — Mario’s Mini Market ITD

Here it is Donna. It's not on Flare yet though.

Thanks,
Sue

From: Food Registration Notifier <food.registration.notifier@notifications.service.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Health&Safety, Food <Food.Health&Safety@rotherham.gov.uk>

Subject: Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council: New food business registration received — Mario’s Mini Market

ITD

< GOV.UK

New Food Business Registration Received

Responsible Local Authority: Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

You have received a new food business registration. The registration details
are included in this email, or you can view a PDF version of the document here:
https://documents.service.gov.uk/d/yvS-8pbL Sfu-
URmHva3a9A/HjEco1dNQ30OXwgNfSKOy3g?key=8Y|Y8 i8prz6URxn0ieHOAr-
TwR2W ss8nYenW92Z30.

The unique food business registration application
reference is: A68676-VBRXCN-H6B2ZM

Registration details



Page 124

Registration submitted on:
28 Nov 2024

Operator Details

Type of operator:
A person (registered by a representative)

Name:
Marian Tancos

Birthdate:
09 Mar 1976

Address:
Lindley Street

Rotherham
S65 1RT

Contact Details:
07706665682
mariantancos3@amail.com

Establishment Details

Trading name:
Mario's Mini Market ITD

Address:
Lindley Street

Rotherham
S65 1RT

Email address:
mariantancos3@agmail.com

Address type:
Place of business or commercial premises



Page 125

Phone number:
07706665682

Trading date:
22 Jul 2023

Activities

Business type:
Manufacturer of other food products

Business scale:
To local customers (who live or work in the local area)

Food type:
Food that your business has imported (from outside the UK)

Processing activities:
Don’t know

Water supply:
Public and private

Other details:
We will selling dry food sweet dairy veg Salami slice

Opening days:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Opening hours:
Monday:

08 to 22
Tuesday:

08 to 22
Wednesday:
08 to22

DHA-10

EXHIBIT No. ...t
REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT



Page 126

Thursday:
08 to 22
Friday:
08 to 22
Saturday:
08 to 22
Sunday:
10 to 10

Declaration

« | declare that the information | have given on this form is correct and
complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

- The operator will notify their local council of any significant changes to
the business activity, including closure, within 28 days of the change
happening.

- The operator understands they are legally responsible for the safety
and authenticity of the food being produced or served at this
establishment.

Guidance links provided:

Guidance for new food businesses: https://www.food.gov.uk/register-a-food-
business#support-for-new-food-businesses

How to achieve a high food hygiene rating (FHRS score) :
https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/food-hygiene-ratings-for-
businesses

Information on the food safety management system safer food, better business:
https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/safer-food-better-business

Food labelling and allergens guidance: https://www.food.gov.uk/business-
auidance/industry-specific-advice/labelling-and-allergens

Business support & helpline: https://www.gov.uk/business-support-helpline
or contact the Business Support Helpline on 0800 998 1098




Page 127 \

EXHIBIT No. ... QHA-I#

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

3)i)24| European Tancos Skoe
3:00 | GLindloy Streek Exsbuwead

with S8 and ko

meet witlh pest onkol.

Al six mondlors

Checked - all clears:

Premises still clasedl.

Preauses  has  femads

tio

www.food.gov.uk/foodcrime



Page 128



Page 129



EXHIBIT No. DH A q’

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

S eodel o 1 ot und
e _of tho Pleonng

ih He preppuadion. Ave.
Servie ’cm:m oS on My
TS for (buft
tomoriow. Informod

Mme again et bo
Wit not be a/%@ﬂoUan
ROV

M Teencos Sigreol e
Gnlrm. Will revist
ﬂuﬁda,u oo vad 1pm
te Chool Montors.

M1 Tences o Seal Qap
60 })Oﬂ’om 07[ Q)Cr!:

o0 ! bY Mz‘ck ’peﬁf @}u%‘},

| e




Page 131 exris o, . OHA 218 .

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

HYGIENE EMERGENCY PROHIBITION ORDER
(THE FOOD HYGIENE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2006, R.8)

SHEFFIELD MAGISTRATES’ COURT

Date: 4th December 2024

WHEREAS A complaint has been made by Andrew Baimbridge, The
Strategic Director of Regeneration & Environment Services (“The
Complainant”) Rotherham Borough Council, Riverside House, Main
Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

that at the premises at Mario’s Mini Market (previously known as
European Tancos Store) Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT, which
are used for the purposes of a food business, there exists an
imminent risk of injury to health by reason of cockroach infestation

And the Complainant having made application to the Court for the
making of a Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order under the
provisions of Regulation 8 of Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
Regulations 2013.

Decision: The Court is satisfied

(a) by evidence tendered by the Complainant’s duly authorised
officers, Donna Williams and Elizabeth Costello; and

(b) after affording to

e Marian Tancos, The Food Business Operator of the said food
business

an opportunity to be heard and tender evidence

THAT such use of the premises involves an imminent risk of injury to
health

Order: and it is ORDERED that the use of the

By Order of the Court

068721 /02707253 Page 1



Page 132



Page 133 EXHIBIT No. ... DHA = 19 .

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Donna williams

From: Donna williams

Sent: 04 December 2024 21:44

To: Marian Tancos

Subject: Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order
Attachments: Decision.pdf

Afternoon Mr Tancos,

Following my attendance in court today please find attached the confirmation of the Hygiene
Emergency Prohibition Order issued by Sheffield Magistrates Court.

Regards

Donna Williams

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regulation & Enforcement Services
Regeneration & Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Telephone: 01709 255055
Email: donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk




Page 134



Page 135 EXHIBIT No. ...... DH.A..A.’...Z.Q ......

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Regeneration & Environment Services R h h
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety other amm
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Metropolitan
Tel: 01709 823164 Borouah Council

E.mail: food.health&safety @ rotherham.gov.uk

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 -
Regulations 7 and 8

CERTIFICATE THAT THE HEALTH RISK CONDITION NO LONGER EXISTS

1. To: .........] M \( ....... Y \CU\W\ L TanCOS (Food Business Operator)
e Manes.. CEnropean. Tewn@3. . Stole). Lindey......
S {Tfe(?/ﬂ:) e EC(SIZL\)M Ly £ ? [1\0/ )'ﬂm .......... (Address of Food Business Operator)
Name of food business: ... ManQ's...C£or OC”CV]TZ/WCOSS€00>

Address of food business: ... Ling ]9(7 " SH@&) .. EUS&UQCZ“d,, .............
........... ROUAGAEUIN, s

2. The enforcement authority certifies that it is satisfied that you have taken sufficient
measures to secure that the health risk condition described in the:
er*
Prohibiti iee”

Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order*
(* Officer to delete as appropriate)

served onyouon ....... 6 ||’U,, ........................ (date) is no longer fulfilled with
respect to the food business.

Signed ... . ... ... Authorised Officer

Name in capitals .......... ONNVEL VY ’U’AMS ..............................................
Date: e, G L2,

Address: Regeneration & Environment Services
Community Safety & Street Scene - Food, Health & Safety
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823164 E.mail: food.health&safety @ rotherham.gov.uk

THIS CERTIFICATE MEANS THAT YOU MAY NOW USE THE PREMISES, PROCESS,
TREATMENT OR EQUIPMENT AGAIN

Please read the notes overleaf carefully. If you are not sure of your rights
or the implications of this certificate, you may want to seek legal advice.

FHS Form 4.4 v5



Page 136

CERTIFICATE THAT THE HEALTH RISK CONDITION NO LONGER EXISTS

NOTES

NOTES

The enforcement authority is now satisfied that the health risk condition no longer exists in
respect of the circumstances that caused the enforcement authority to issue you with a
Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Notice or the court to impose a Hygiene Prohibition Order
or Hygiene Emergency Prohibition Order.

The relevant notice or order is now lifted and you may use the premises, process,
treatment or equipment again. ' '

FHS Form 4.4 v5



Donna williams
| — —_ - S_—

Page 137 ExHiBT No. ..DHA ~2F. .

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

B e S S — e — —— — R etm——— e S

From: Donna williams

Sent: 13 January 2025 16:41

To: Marian Tancos

Subject: Environmental Health
Attachments: Marios PACE interview letter.docx

Afternoon Mr Tancos,

Please find attached a letter confirming the date and time for your PACE interview that we
discussed during my visit on the 5" December.

If you require any further information then please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Donna Williams

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regulation & Enforcement Services
Regeneration & Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Telephone: 01709 255055
Email: donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk




Page 138



Page 139 exritno.  DHA -2

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Regeneration & Environment Services Roth e rh am m»
Regulation and Enforcement Metropolitan ‘
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Borough Council

Tel:(01709) 255055
Email: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

My Reference: Please ask for: Date:
DW/FH/1276 Donna Williams 13t January 2025

Mr Tancos

Mario’s Mini Market Ltd
Lindley Street
Rotherham

S65 1RT

Dear Sir,

Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013

Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984

Re: Closure of premises due to a cockroach infestation at Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley
Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT

Request to attend a formal interview on Tuesday 28" January 2025 at 11am

Following the recent closure of your premises due to an infestation of cockroaches on the 26"
November 2024 | request for you to attend Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE
on Tuesday 28" January at 11:15am for an interview.

The interview will allow you to inform this Authority of any mitigating factors relating to the
breaches of the food hygiene legislation identified. The interview will be conducted under caution
and will be recorded.

You are advised to bring with you any relevant documentary evidence that may assist you in
answering questions related to the offence, such as pest records, training records and food safety
management system.

It would be in your own interest to seek independent legal advice on the matter prior to the
interview and you may also have a legal representative present during the interview.

| would be obliged if you could contact me via email at donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk or on
my landline 01709 255055 to confirm your attendance. If the date or time is unsuitable then please
contact me as soon as possible so that an alternative date or time can be arranged.

Yours faithfully,
D Weitliame

Donna Williams
Principal Environmental Health Officer

www.rotherham.gov.uk




Page 140



Page 141 ExHBIT No. .. DHA.=.28..

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Donna williams

From: Marian Tancos <mariantancos3@gmail.com>
Sent: 14 January 2025 14:06

To: Donna williams

Subject: Attend to interwiew

Hello dear Dona | unfornutory can't attend as I'am out of England till 10th March 2025 due Shop is Close till 18th
March then I'm can attend olso to send you hygiene Certification olso sheet from Mike Pets Man

Thank you



Page 142



Page 143 EXHIBIT No. DHA'Z(?

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Donna williams

From: Donna williams

Sent: 24 January 2025 12:59

To: Marian Tancos

Subject: RE: Attend to interwiew

Attachments: Marios PACE interview questions via letter.docx

Afternoon Mr Tancos,

Thank you for your email to confirm that you will be unable to attend our office on the 28t
January.

Please see attached a letter regarding completing the interview questions via letter.
Kind Regards

Donna Williams

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regulation & Enforcement Services
Regeneration & Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Telephone: 01709 255055
Email: donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk

From: Marian Tancos <mariantancos3@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:06 PM

To: Donna williams <Donna.Williams@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Attend to interwiew

Hello dear Dona | unfornutory can't attend as I'am out of England till 10th March 2025 due Shop is Close till 18th
March then I'm can attend olso to send you hygiene Certification olso sheet from Mike Pets Man

Thank you



Page 144



Page 145 EXHIBIT No. ... DHA -29..

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Regeneration & Environment Services R()th er‘h am p '
Regulation and Enforcement Metropolitan k
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Borough Council

Tel:(01709) 255055
Email: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

My Reference: Please ask for: Date:
DW/FH/1276 Donna Williams 24" January 2025

Mr Tancos

Mario’s Mini Market Ltd
Lindley Street
Rotherham

S65 1RT

Dear Sir,

Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013

Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984

Re: Closure of premises due to a cockroach infestation at Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley
Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT

Request to complete formal interview via letter

Following the recent closure of your premises due to an infestation of cockroaches on the 26™
November 2024 | requested for you to attend Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE
on Tuesday 28t January at 11:15am for an interview. However, you have contacted me via email
on the 14t January 2025 to inform me that you would be unable to attend this Authority’s office
for a formal interview due to being out of the country until the 10" March 2025.

To further this Authority’s investigations, it is now necessary to put specific questions to you under
caution regarding the closure of Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT
due to a Cockroach infestation on the 26" November 2024. These questions will be put to you by
way of this letter. | must inform you that this letter may be used in evidence should this matter
come before a court. Therefore, | must caution you:

YOU DO NOT HAVE TO ANSWER THESE QUESTIONS BUT IT MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE
IF YOU FAIL TO MENTION SOMETHING WHICH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT.
ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN EVIDENCE.

You may wish to take your own independent legal advice before answering the following
questions. You must ensure that anyone responding to this letter is authorised to do so.

Cont

www.rotherham.gov.uk

=73



Page 146

Questions:

1. Please can you confirm your full name and date of birth?

2. What is your current home address?

3. Are you the owner of the business Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham,
S65 1RT?

4. Was the business also known as European Tancos Store?

5. How long has this business been owned by yourself?

6. Is this business a Limited company?

7. If this business is a limited company what are the details for this limited company?

8. Are you authorised to speak on behalf of the business?

9. What is your role within the business?

10.Who is the manager of the business?

11. Are you the food business operator of any other businesses?

12.How many previous food businesses have you been responsible for?



Page 147 extiet o, . DHA= 29

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

13. Although the business is currently closed how many staff worked at the business when it
was operating?

14. What qualifications did these staff members have?

15.When did these staff members complete any type of training?

16. Please explain when you became aware of the cockroach issue at Mario’s Mini Market
Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT.

17.Please explain your actions after you where aware of the issue.

18. Are you aware of the risks associated with having cockroaches within a food business?

19.Do you have a pest control contract for the business?

20.Who is this contract with?

21.Do you have receipts of any previous visits made by the pest control company?

22.When did you start this pest control contract?



Page 148

23.How do often do you do your own pest checks?

24.Please explain how these checked are carried out.

25.Who is responsible for carrying out these checks?

26. Do you have a food safety management system in place?

27.What type of food safety management system do you use?

28.Who is responsible for maintaining the food safety management system?

29.Who is responsible for cleaning the premises?

30.Please explain how and when the premises is cleaned.

31.How often is equipment such as fridges within the preparation area moved for cleaning?

32.Has food or drink ever been stored within your toilet at the premises?



Page 149 ExHBITNo. ... DHA=29....

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

| would be grateful if you could respond to these questions by Friday 7" February 2025.
You may answer on separate sheets of paper by numbering each answer appropriately.

Yours faithfully,
D Wetlicams

Donna Williams
Principal Environmental Health Officer



Page 150



Page 151 EXHIBIT No. DHA-3I..

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Regeneration & Environment Services Roth erha m »
Regulation and Enforcement Metropolitan k
Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE Borough Council

Tel:(01709) 255055
Email: food.health&safety@rotherham.gov.uk

My Reference: Please ask for: Date:
DW/FH/1276 Donna Williams 24 January 2025

Mr Tancos

Mario’s Mini Market Ltd
Lindley Street
Rotherham

S65 1RT

Dear Sir,

Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013

Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984

Re: Closure of premises due to a cockroach infestation at Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley
Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT

Request to complete formal interview via letter

Following the recent closure of your premises due to an infestation of cockroaches on the 26
November 2024 | requested for you to attend Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE
on Tuesday 28t January at 11:15am for an interview. However, you have contacted me via email

| on the 14t January 2025 to inform me that you would be unable to attend this Authority’s office
for a formal interview due to being out of the country until the 10" March 2025.

To further this Authority’s investigations, it is now necessary to put specific questions to you under
caution regarding the closure of Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT
due to a Cockroach infestation on the 261" November 2024. These questions will be put to you by
way of this letter. | must inform you that this letter may be used in evidence should this matter
come before a court. Therefore, | must caution you:

YOU DO NOT HAVE TO ANSWER THESE QUESTIONS BUT IT MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE
IF YOU FAIL TO MENTION SOMETHING WHICH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT.
ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN EVIDENCE.

You may wish to take your own independent legal advice before answering the following
questions. You must ensure that anyone responding to this letter is authorised to do so.

Cont

www.rotherham.gov.uk




Page 152

Questions:

yes

No

1.

Please can you confirm your full name and date of birth?
Marian Tancos

09.03.1976

What is your current home address?

96 Pembroke street
Rotherham S612|z

Are you the owner of the business Mario’s Mini Market Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham,
S65 1RT?

Was the business also known as European Tancos Store?
Yes

How long has this business been owned by yourself?
From 15" November 2024
Is this business a Limited company?

Yes

If this business is a limited company what are the details for this limited company?
Marios Mini Market limited

Are you authorised to speak on behalf of the business?
Yes
What is your role within the business?

Seling Crosnery Shop

10.Who is the manager of the business?

Milada Tancosova

11. Are you the food business operator of any other businesses?



Page 153 exrst o, DRAZZ L.

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

12.How many previous food businesses have you been responsible for?
Noon

13. Although the business is currently closed how many staff worked at the business when it
was operating?
2

14.What qualifications did these staff members have?

Food hygiene level 2

15.When did these staff members complete any type of training?

December

16. Please explain when you became aware of the cockroach issue at Mario’s Mini Market
Ltd, Lindley Street, Rotherham, S65 1RT.
Since we buy Fridge on November we did realise we have cockroach we take care call
Pets Man

17.Please explain your actions after you where aware of the issue.
We call Pets Man and we had close by Council then we get rid the way after week now
we have care pets man checking every months olso we are care fridges temperarure
olso checking exp date storech etc.

18.Are you aware of the risks associated with having cockroaches within a food business?

Yes

19. Do you have a pest control contract for the business?

Yes

20.Who is this contract with?

Pets Man Mike

21.Do you have receipts of any previous visits made by the pest control company?

Yes



Page 154

22.When did you start this pest control contract?

Since we reopen shop

23.How do often do you do your own pest checks?

Every months

24.Please explain how these checked are carried out.
Pets Man cheching all the sensor where the put

25.Who is responsible for carrying out these checks?

Pets man Mike

26. Do you have a food safety management system in place?

Yes

27.What type of food safety management system do you use?

Hygiene Certification level 2

28.Who is responsible for maintaining the food safety management system?
Marian Tancos
Milada Tancosova

29.Who is responsible for cleaning the premises?
Marian Tancos
Milada Tancosova

30.Please explain how and when the premises is cleaned.
We are Clean every Day Morning Time and Night Time

31.How often is equipment such as fridges within the preparation area moved for cleaning?
Every days



Page 155 exier o, - DHA=3L.......

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

32.Has food or drink ever been stored within your toilet at the premises?

From the since yes but from we been report we not law to we been wear and attension
we are move out all stock

| would be grateful if you could respond to these questions by Friday 7" February 2025.
You may answer on separate sheets of paper by numbering each answer appropriately.

Yours faithfully,
D Wilbiame

Donna Williams
Principal Environmental Health Officer



Page 156



Page 1 57 EXHIBIT No. ... 0 HA'32' ........

| REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Hi gh highspeedtraining.co.uk
Speed
Training”

Certificate of achievement

High Speed Training certifies that

Marian Tancos
has completed
Level 2 Food Hygiene and Safety for Catering

A high quality, interactive training course that explains how to effectively apply and maintain food safety
practices and fulfil your responsibilities as a food handler under food safety law.

Assured 2023/25% \
Issued On: 04/12/2024 (‘l r e i Institute
Recommended Renewal Date: 04/12/2027 ..IJ { @
ERTIFIED RCSPA ol ' Hospitality Q 7??\6/6&}07»
Certificate Humber: T-4370746-4798653 i G G Qualifications ror )

To verify please visit: www.highspeedtraining. co.uk/verify Head of Learning ond Development

IR



Page 158



Page 159 EXHIBIT No. .. DHA.=33..

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

High highspeedtraining.co.uk
Speed
Training”

Certificate of achievement

High Speed Training certifies that

Milada Tancosova

has completed
Level 2 Food Hygiene and Safety for Catering

A high quality, interactive training course that explains how to effectively apply and maintain food safety
practices and fulfil your responsibilities as a food handler under food safety law.

Assured 202325 y/

Issued On: 28/12/2024 (‘ r r Sees " 1nSNtUte
Re nded Red ol Date: 28/12/2027 J |

B CERINTD Y A% o Hospitality Q .74/«4{&;.&»
Certificate Humber: T-4387839- 4828040 P g Gyt anen Qualifications T

To verify please visit: www.highspeedtiaining.co.uk/verily Head of Learning ond Dovolopment



Page 160



Page 161 exiem o, . DAL

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

Donna williams

From: Donna williams

Sent: 27 November 2024 10:31

To: mariantancos3@gmail.com

Subject: Closure of Premises

Attachments: 1276 HEPN 001.24 Marian Tancos.pdf; 1276 Schedule of works.pdf; 1276 Certificate

of service Marian Tancos.pdf; 1276 HEPO 002.24 Marian Tancos.pdf
Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
mariantancos3@gmail.com

Liz Costello Delivered: 27/11/2024 10:36

Morning Marian,

Following our telephone call yesterday, please find attached a copy of the notices that where left
with Milada Tancosoua at the time of my visit.

The schedule of works identifies what action you need to take.

As a matter of urgency you must ensure that you register your food premises using the following
link , I can confirm that Under Article 6, para 1 and 2 of the Regulation (EC) No 852/2004 applied
by the Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013, the registration of this food business,
as with all food businesses is a legal requirement.

https://register.food.gov.uk/new/rotherham

If you have any issues completing this form then please contact me.

| will be in touch latter this afternoon to discuss the progress regarding the pest control and
cleaning of the premises.

Kind Regards

Donna Williams

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Regulation & Enforcement Services
Regeneration & Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Telephone: 01709 255055
Email: donna.williams@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk




Page 162



Donna williams
[ B S S

Page 163

Attachments: 20241128_183046.jpg

From: Marian Tancos <mariantancos3@gmail.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 18:34

To: Donna williams <Donna.Williams@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Removal of Notice

Hi Donna | Sending you Number Pets Man 07930470195 Mick
Olso letter

extisTno. . DHA G2 ...

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT




Page 164



Page 165 EXHIBIT No. .DHA - 43

REFERRED TO IN MY STATEMENT

s GOV.UK
Find and update company information
o o e T T TR Ty e i — e

‘(Mp://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/service!nformation.shtml#comolnfo),
Advanced company search (/advanced-search)

MARIO'S MINI MARKET LIMITED

Company number 14990357

Follow this company

File for this company
(https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/14990357/authorise?
return_to=/company/14990357/officers)

Overview Filing_history People More

o Officers
« Persons with significant control (/company/14990357/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

O

Current officers

Apply filter

2 officers / 1 resignation

TANCOS, Marian

Correspondence address 7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9 2RJ
Role Active Director

Date of birth March 1976

Appointed on 23 April 2024

Nationality Slovak

Country of residence England



Page 166

Occupation Director

TANCOS, Lukas

Correspondence address 7 Barnsley Road, South Elmsall, Pontefract, England, WF9 2RJ
Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1992

Appointed on 9 July 2023

Resigned on 15 November 2024

Nationality Slovak

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

Tell us what you think of this service (h_ttps://www.sr]artstfrvev.co.uk/s/getcom@yﬁ)rmaticﬁl)ﬂgtﬁeﬁ
anything wrong with this page? (/helo/feedback?sourceurI=https://find-and-update.comzm_ny_—
information.service.gov.uk/company/14990357/officers)

Policies Link opens in new tab
Cookies (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/cookies)

—_—r—_— = e e ey VL AN TV VDVYVUNICY )

Contact us Link opens in new tab

Accessibility statement
,(https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/accessibility-

—_—— e e e e e —_— N e Y N L

statement)
Developers Link opens in new tab

Built by Companies House © Crown copyright



	Agenda
	3 Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.17 of the Licensing Act 2003) by Mario's Mini Market Ltd for the Grant of a Premises Licence  in respect of the premises known as Britania Inn Shop situated on Lindley St, Eastwood, Rotherham, S65 1RT
	Appendix 1 - location plan
	Appendix 2 - application documentation
	Appendix 3 - RA Representations
	1. My name is Catherine Lunn, I am a Community Protection and Environmental Health Manager employed by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council. I am duly authorized to make this statement on behalf of the Council.

	Statement of SYP Licensing Officer
	Witness Statement of Inspector Crapper
	Marios photo exhibits CDL 1
	Statement of Catherine Lunn
	Closure Order 18.12.24
	companies house search 13.11.24
	Catherine Lunn Statement 2
	Donna Williams
	Exhibits DHA




